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MR. BROOKS: At t h i s time, I'm going t o c a l l Case 

No. 14190, the A p p l i c a t i o n of Dennis L a n g l i t z f o r A u t h o r i t y t o 

I n j e c t . 

C a l l f o r appearances. 

MR. LARSON: Good morning, Mr. Hearing Examiner, Gary 

Larson from the Santa Fe o f f i c e of H i n k l e , Hensley, Shanor and 

Mar t i n f o r Mr. L a n g l i t z . I have two witnesses. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. And i t seems the D i v i s i o n entered 

an appearance i n t h i s case, so I w i l l need t o take a break a t 

t h i s time and n o t i f y the D i v i s i o n ' s a t t o r n e y s so they can have 

everybody present f o r t h i s . 

We w i l l take a ten-minute recess at t h i s time. 

[Recess taken from 9:06 a.m. t o 9:21 a.m., and 

testimony continued as f o l l o w s : ] 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. At t h i s time, w e ' l l go back on 

the record. We'll c a l l Case No. 14190, A p p l i c a t i o n f o r Dennis 

L a n g l i t z f o r A u t h o r i t y t o I n j e c t , Eddy County, New Mexico. 

C a l l f o r appearances. 

MR. LARSON: Gary Larson of the Santa Fe o f f i c e of 

Hinkle , Hensley, Shanor and M a r t i n f o r Mr. L a n g l i t z . 

MS. MACQUESTEN: G a i l MacQuesten r e p r e s e n t i n g the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

MR., BROOKS: Okay. We have a l e t t e r t h a t the Bureau 

of Land Management was going t o be present f o r t h i s . I s the r e 

anyone here from the Bureau of Land Management? 
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Well, maybe they are not going t o appear. Do you 

want t o make an opening statement, Mr. Larson? 

MR. LARSON: No, Mr. Hearing Examiner. 

MR. BROOKS: The Chief has reminded me we need t o 

swear the witnesses. 

How many witnesses -- who are a l l your witnesses? 

MR.. LARSON: I have two witnesses, Mr. L a n g l i t z and 

Mike K i n c a i d . 

MS.. MACQUESTEN: I have one witness, Daniel Sanchez. 

MR.. BROOKS: Okay. W i l l the witnesses stand and be 

sworn? State your names, please f o r the r e c o r d . 

MR. KINCAID: W i l l i a m Michael K i n c a i d . 

MR. LANGLITZ: Dennis L a n g l i t z . 

MR. SANCHEZ: Daniel Sanchez. 

[Witnesses sworn.] 

MR. BROOKS: You may proceed. Do you want t o make an 

opening statement, Mr. Larson? 

MR. LARSON: No, Mr. Examiner. 

MR. BROOKS: Ms. MacQuesten? 

MS. MACQUESTEN: Mr. Examiner, the OCD does not take 

a p o s i t i o n on the m e r i t s of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . We have entered 

our appearance f o r the sole purpose of a l e r t i n g the Examiner t o 

the f a c t t h a t the a p p l i c a n t i s out of compliance w i t h Rule 40. 

No i n j e c t i o n p e r m i t can be issued t o the a p p l i c a n t w h i l e he i s 

out of compliance w i t h Rule 40. 
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The a p p l i c a n t i s out of compliance i n two ways. 

F i r s t , he has too many w e l l s on the i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t . And 

second, he has an unpaid p e n a l t y . We've o u t l i n e d the f a c t s i n 

the pre-hearing statement and s u p p l i e d the s u p p o r t i n g 

documents. I f you wish t o have testimony on these matters, I 

have Mr. Sanchez present. Otherwise, we w i l l stand on the 

i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t was p r o v i d e d i n the pre - h e a r i n g statement. 

MR.. BROOKS: Okay. Are those c o n t e n t i o n s going t o be 

contested, Mr. Larson? 

MR. LARSON: T h e y ' l l be addressed through 

Mr. L a n g l i t z ' testimony. 

MR. BROOKS: Then I t h i n k w e ' l l need testimony from 

the D i v i s i o n i f they are contested. 

You may proceed, Mr. Larson. 

MR. LARSON: Thank you. I c a l l Mr. L a n g l i t z f i r s t . 

LESTER DENNIS LANGLITZ 

a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. LARSON: 

Q. Would you please s t a t e your f u l l name f o r the 

record? 

A. Lester Dennis L a n g l i t z . 

Q. When we are do you r e s i d e , Mr. L a n g l i t z ? 

A. 1425 South Country Club C i r c l e i n Carlsbad, 
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New Mexico. 

Q. And how many w e l l s do you operate? 

A. T h i r t e e n . 

Q. And how many of those w e l l s are producing wells? 

A. Seven. 

Q. Okay. And are you a sole p r o p r i e t o r ? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. And when d i d you acquire these 13 we l l s ? 

A. I n August of 1996. 

Q. And from whom d i d you acquire them? 

A. From Stephens and Johnson Operating. 

Q. And your a p p l i c a t i o n addressed i n j e c t i o n w e l l s ; 

i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And where are those w e l l s located? 

A. They're i n Section 33, Township 20 South, Range 

28 East i n Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Q. And who owns the surface where your i n j e c t i o n 

w e l l s are located? 

A. There's a 40-acre lease t h a t ' s owned by Trent 

Nielson and 200 acres of f e d e r a l land operated by the Bureau of 

Land Management. 

Q. And are your i n j e c t i o n w e l l s p a r t of a w a t e r f l o o d 

p r o j ect? 

A. Yes, they are. 
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Q. And I ' l l d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t No. 1. 

And i s t h a t a t r u e and c o r r e c t copy of the a p p l i c a t i o n you 

submitted t o the D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And d i d you prepare the a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And d i d you have assistance i n p r e p a r i n g the 

a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . Mike K i n c a i d o f Stephens and Johnson 

Engineering and the personnel of the A r t e s i a OCD and Carlsbad 

o f f i c e o f the BLM. 

MS. MACQUESTEN: Mr. Examiner, i f I may ask, I don't 

have a copy of the e x h i b i t s . Do you have an e x t r a copy? 

MR. LARSON: I'm s o r r y . I had them s i t t i n g here 

w a i t i n g f o r you. Sorry about t h a t . 

Q. (By Mr. Larson): And how many w e l l s are you 

req u e s t i n g i n j e c t i o n a u t h o r i t y f o r ? 

A. Six. 

Q. And have you p r e v i o u s l y i n j e c t e d i n t o these 

wells? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. And why d i d you submit your a p p l i c a t i o n 

r e q u e s t i n g a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval of a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t i n t o 

these wells? 

A. To be able t o r e - i n j e c t i n t o them because I had 
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l o s t my a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t . 

Q. And why d i d you lose your a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t ? 

A. Because I f a i l e d t o have the mechanical i n t e g r i t y 

t e s t s performed on those s i x w e l l s i n 2005. 

Q. And subsequently, d i d you enter i n t o an Agreed 

Compliance Order g i v i n g you a time frame t o pass mechanical 

i n t e g r i t y t e s t s and resume i n j e c t i o n of the wells? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And d i d anybody a t the D i v i s i o n i n f o r m you t h a t 

these mechanical i n t e g r i t y t e s t s c ould not be performed u n t i l 

you obtained a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o i n j e c t ? 

A. Yes, they d i d . Gerry Guye, the deputy d i r e c t o r 

at the A r t e s i a o f f i c e of the OCD. 

Q. And do you remember when Mr. Guye informed you of 

tha t ? 

A. I t was i n e a r l y February of 2008. 

Q. Okay. I ' l l next d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o 

E x h i b i t No. 4. Does t h i s D i v i s i o n order approve the c r e a t i o n 

of the Saladar u n i t ? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And what i s the c u r r e n t s t a t u s of the Saladar 

u n i t ? 

A. I t has been broken up by the Bureau of Land 

Management, and i t i s now j u s t considered f e d e r a l and fee 

leases. 
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Q. And has the D i v i s i o n a u t h o r i z e d you t o commingle 

Saladar Yates o i l from the f e d e r a l and fee leases? 

A. Yes, they d i d . 

Q. And I'm going t o ask you next t o r e f e r t o 

E x h i b i t No. 5. I s t h i s the D i v i s i o n order t h a t a u t h o r i z e s you 

t o commingle the p r o d u c t i o n ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And do you s t i l l send revenue checks t o the 

owners who are i d e n t i f i e d i n the u n i t agreement? 

A. Yes, I do. The crude o i l purchase, Plains 

Marketing has dispensed those checks the e n t i r e time I've had 

the lease. 

Q. I ' l l next r e f e r you t o E x h i b i t No. 6. I s t h a t 

the D i v i s i o n order t h a t created the Saladar u n i t w a t e r f l o o d 

p r o j ect? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And are a l l the w e l l s t h a t you operate p a r t of 

t h i s w a t e r f l o o d p r o j e c t ? 

A. Yes, they are. 

Q. And r e f e r r i n g back t o E x h i b i t No. 6, does t h i s 

D i v i s i o n order set a l i m i t a t i o n of i n j e c t i o n pressure at 

557 psi? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And i n t h a t order were any of the w e l l s t h a t are 

i d e n t i f i e d i n your c u r r e n t a p p l i c a t i o n approved f o r i n j e c t i o n ? 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Can you i d e n t i f y f o r the r e c o r d which of those 

w e l l s were approved? 

A. They were the Saladar Well No. 2, 4, 6, and 7. 

Q. Okay. And I ' l l next d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o 

E x h i b i t No. 7. Does t h i s order a u t h o r i z e i n j e c t i o n t o another 

of the w e l l s addressed i n your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, Saladar No. 8. 

Q. Okay. And does t h a t order set a maximum 

i n j e c t i o n pressure of 600 p s i ? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. I ' l l next r e f e r you t o E x h i b i t No. 8. Did t h i s 

order also a u t h o r i z e i n j e c t i o n t o one of the w e l l s i d e n t i f i e d 

i n your c u r r e n t a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, the Saladar No. 12. 

Q. And does the order c o n t a i n an i n j e c t i o n 

l i m i t a t i o n of 576 psi? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And what was the source of the water t h a t you 

p r e v i o u s l y i n j e c t e d i n the w e l l s t h a t are i d e n t i f i e d i n your 

a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. I t ' s the produced water from my p r o d u c t i o n w e l l s , 

supplemented by the Double Eagle water purchase from the C i t y 

of Carlsbad. 

Q. And are those the same two sources you would 
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propose t o use i f the Hearing Examiner approves your 

a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And d u r i n g the time t h a t you i n j e c t e d i n t o the 

w e l l s i d e n t i f i e d i n your a p p l i c a t i o n , what pressures d i d you 

i n j e c t at? 

A. I've -- I m a i n t a i n a pressure of -- I was 

m a i n t a i n i n g a pressure from 500 t o 550 pounds. 

Q. I n the process of p r e p a r i n g your a p p l i c a t i o n , d i d 

you i d e n t i f y a l l the w e l l s w i t h i n a h a l f - m i l e r a d i u s of your 

i n j e c t i o n w e l l s ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And I ' l l next d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o 

E x h i b i t No. 9. And does t h i s map s p e c i f y the h a l f - m i l e radius 

of the w e l l s t h a t are l o c a t e d w i t h i n t h a t h a l f - m i l e radius? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And i n the process of p r e p a r i n g your a p p l i c a t i o n , 

d i d you also i d e n t i f y and l o c a t e a l l i n t e r e s t owners w i t h i n a 

h a l f - m i l e radius? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And d i d you provide n o t i c e t o these i n t e r e s t 

owners of the submission of your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And are copies of those w r i t t e n n o t i c e s p a r t of 

your a p p l i c a t i o n which i s E x h i b i t 1? 
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A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And d i d you rece i v e any feedback from the BLM or 

from any of the other i n t e r e s t owners a f t e r you submitted your 

a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Only from Yates Petroleum, and I received --

Q. I'm s o r r y , Mr. L a n g l i t z , can you speak up a 

l i t t l e b i t so she can hear you? 

A. Yes. Only from Yates Petroleum i n A r t e s i a . And 

they asked a t what depth I would be i n j e c t i n g , and I t o l d them 

a maximum of 700 f e e t . He sa i d , " I t doesn't concern us, and 

we're not going t o i n t e r f e r e w i t h a n y t h i n g . " 

Q. And t h a t was the only feedback you received? 

A. That was the only feedback, yes, s i r . 

Q. And d i d you also p r o v i d e p u b l i c a t i o n n o t i c e of 

the submission of your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And i s the A f f i d a v i t of P u b l i c a t i o n also p a r t of 

your a p p l i c a t i o n which i s E x h i b i t 1? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t i s . 

Q. And d i d you also send w r i t t e n n o t i c e s of today's 

hearing t o each of the i n t e r e s t owners? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And I ' l l r e f e r you now t o E x h i b i t No. 10. Are 

those t r u e and c o r r e c t copies of the l e t t e r s t h a t you sent v i a 

c e r t i f i e d m a i l t o the i n t e r e s t owners of today's hearing and of 
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t h e i r r i g h t t o appear a t the hearing? 

A. Yes, they are. 

Q. And since you sent these l e t t e r s n o t i f y i n g the 

i n t e r e s t owners of the hearing today, have any of them advised 

you t h a t they oppose your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. And as the Hearing Examiner r e f e r r e d t o , d i d you 

receive a l e t t e r from the BLM? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And d i d t h a t l e t t e r s t a t e any o p p o s i t i o n by the 

BLM t o your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. No, i t d i d n ' t . 

Q. Are t h e r e any water w e l l s l o c a t e d w i t h i n a m i l e 

of your i n j e c t i o n lease? 

A. Yes, s i r . There are two on the ranch land, one 

of them at the ranch house. 

Q. I'm s o r r y . Could you please speak up? 

A. I'm s o r r y . There are two freshwater leases -- I 

mean, freshwater w e l l s . One of them i s immediately adjacent t o 

the Saladar Well No. 3 and one a t the ranch house about 

300 yards t o the west of t h a t same w e l l . 

Q. And has the water from these two w e l l s been 

analyzed? 

A. Yes, i t has. 

Q. And d i d you submit t h a t a n a l y t i c a l data w i t h your 
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a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. Have you consulted w i t h a petroleum engineer 

about the matters addressed i n your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. And who i s t h a t ? 

A. Mr. Mike K i n c a i d from Stephens and Johnson 

Engineering. 

Q. And what i s the proposed average t o t a l volume of 

f l u i d s t o be i n j e c t e d ? 

A. 120 b a r r e l s a day. 

Q. And what's your proposed maximum volume? 

A. 300 b a r r e l s . 

Q. And i s the system open or closed? 

A. I t i s a closed system. 

Q. And what i s the proposed average i n j e c t i o n 

pressure t h a t i s i d e n t i f i e d i n your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. The average i s 550 pounds. 

Q. And what's your proposed maximum i n j e c t i o n 

pressure? 

A. 600 pounds. 

Q. And w i l l i n j e c t i o n between 550 and 600 p s i be 

s u f f i c i e n t t o increase p r o d u c t i o n i n your producing wells? 

A. Yes, i t w i l l . 

Q. And t o your knowledge, would i n j e c t i o n a t 600 p s i 
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r e s u l t i n m i g r a t i o n of i n j e c t e d f l u i d s from your wells? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. And would i n j e c t i o n a t t h a t pressure f r a c t u r e the 

formation? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. And what i s your estimate of the amount of o i l 

you hope t o recover by resuming i n j e c t i o n i n t o the s i x w e l l s 

i d e n t i f i e d i n your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. I t should increase my p r o d u c t i o n volume from 

about f o u r b a r r e l s a day up t o e i g h t or nine b a r r e l s a day. 

Q. And do you b e l i e v e t h a t the resumption of 

i n j e c t i o n w i l l r e s u l t i n s u s t a i n a b l e p r o d u c t i o n and be 

p r o f i t a b l e t o you? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And how many w e l l s do you c u r r e n t l y have t h a t 

appear on the D i v i s i o n ' s i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t ? 

A. Five. 

Q. And could you i d e n t i f y those f o r the record? 

A. They are the Saladar No. 1, 5, 7, 10 and 14. 

Q. And have you r e c e n t l y posted s i n g l e w e l l bonds 

f o r any of these w e l l s ? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. And t h a t was an increased bond from the one you 

had p r e v i o u s l y posted? 

A. Yes, i t was. 
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Q. And what i s the c u r r e n t s t a t u s o f the 

Saladar No. 1? 

A. I t i s a w e l l I want t o propose t o p l u g . 

Q. You're going t o p l u g the w e l l bore and abandon 

the w e l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What's the c u r r e n t s t a t u s o f the Saladar 5? 

A. Saladar 5 i s -- two days ago I got i t ready f o r 

p r o d u c t i o n , and i t w i l l be r e p o r t e d -- i t w i l l be r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n on the October C-115s. 

Q. Okay. And i s the Saladar 7 one of the w e l l s 

t h a t ' s i n c l u d e d i n your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. So you can't i n j e c t i n t h a t w e l l u n t i l you get 

r e a u t h o r i z e d f o r i n j e c t i o n ? 

A. No, I can't. 

Q. And what's the c u r r e n t s t a t u s of Saladar No. 10? 

A. I t ' s going t o take some remediation t o get i t 

e i t h e r i n p r o d u c t i o n or ready f o r a pl u g and abandonment. 

Q. And then l a s t l y , what's the c u r r e n t s t a t u s of 

Saladar 14? 

A. I'm -- when I get back, I w i l l run the pump and 

the t u b i n g i n and i t w i l l also be r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n on the 

October C-115s. 

Q. And would you be w i l l i n g t o execute an i n a c t i v e 
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Agreed Compliance Order addressing the c u r r e n t i n a c t i v e w e l l s 

t h a t you haven't brought back i n t o production? 

A. Yes, I would. 

Q. Now, you mentioned e a r l i e r i n your testimony t h a t 

you entered i n t o an ACO f o r purposes of b r i n g i n g i n t o 

compliance the w e l l s t h a t had f a i l e d MIT t e s t s ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And d i d you pay a p e n a l t y t o the D i v i s i o n at the 

time you executed t h a t ACO? 

A. Yes, I d i d : $15,000. 

Q. And does the ACO provid e f o r a d d i t i o n a l p e n a l t y 

i f you d i d not b r i n g the w e l l s i n t o compliance by the deadline 

set out i n the ACO? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And what was the compliance deadline i n the ACO? 

A. The o r i g i n a l , or the -- the o r i g i n a l was June. 

Q. Was i t the 30th of June? 

A. Yes, s i r . I l o s t t r a c k of the l a s t day of June. 

I'm s o r r y . 

MR. BROOKS: Of '08? 

THE WITNESS: Si r ? 

MR. BROOKS: Of '08? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

Q. (By Mr. Larson): And p r i o r t o t h a t deadline, d i d 

you request an extension of deadline? 
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A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And the D i v i s i o n issued an amended Agreed 

Compliance Order t o you? 

A. Yes, they d i d . 

Q. And what was the new compliance deadline? 

A. J u l y 31st. 

Q. And when you requested t h i s extended dead l i n e , 

d i d you b e l i e v e you could b r i n g your w e l l s i n t o compliance by 

Jul y 31st? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And when d i d you l e a r n t h a t your a p p l i c a t i o n 

could not be approved a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y and i n s t e a d would have 

t o be presented a t a hearing? 

A. J u l y 16th. 

Q. And who informed you of t h a t ? 

A. I b e l i e v e you d i d . 

Q. Okay. Did you rece i v e an e-mail from W i l l Jones 

of the D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

MR. LARSON: That's a l l I have, Mr. Hearing Examiner. 

MR. BROOKS: Ms. MacQuesten? I'm s o r r y . Did you 

want t o tender your e x h i b i t s ? 

MR. LARSON: I've got some more. I thought I ' d j u s t 

tender them a l l a t the end of Mr. Kincaid's testimony. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. Ms. MacQuesten? 
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CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

Q. Mr. L a n g l i t z , d i d I understand you t o say t h a t 

you were t o l d i n e a r l y February of t h i s year t h a t you needed t o 

get a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t i n t o these w e l l s ? 

A. To have the MITs. According t o what I was t o l d , 

I had t o be i n j e c t i n g i n t o those w e l l s a t the time t h a t the 

mechanical i n t e g r i t y t e s t s were run. 

Q. And t h a t was Mr. Guye who t o l d you t h a t ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. And d i d he t e l l you t h a t you needed t o get 

a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . So you were aware i n e a r l y February 

t h a t you needed t o go through whatever the process was t o get 

a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. And then do you remember i n March of t h i s year 

e n t e r i n g i n t o an Agreed Compliance Order w i t h the OCD re g a r d i n g 

the MIT issue? 

A. Yes, ma'am, I d i d . 

Q. So when you entered i n t o t h a t Agreed Compliance 

Order, you were aware t h a t you needed t o get a u t h o r i t y t o 

i n j e c t i n order t o s t a r t i n j e c t i n g ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 
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Q. I n t h a t agreement, you agreed t h a t you would be 

able t o do t h a t by June 30th? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Now, the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t 

wasn't f i l e d u n t i l June 10th; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. That's when i t was received. 

Q. So i t wasn't -- you d i d n ' t even seek the 

a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t u n t i l 20 days before your deadline t h a t you 

had agreed to? 

A. I was under the impression t h a t I would be able 

t o handle t h i s a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y , and Mr. Jones s a i d we need t o 

have a f u l l C-108 f i l e d . Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Well, what d i d you do t o f i n d out what i t would 

take t o get the a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t ? Did you t a l k t o Mr. Jones 

before you f i l e d the a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. I f i r s t c a l l e d Mr. Jones. I b e l i e v e 

i t was February 1st, but i t was the f i r s t Monday i n February. 

And he t o l d me I would need t o get those w e l l s t e s t e d , and 

r i g h t a f t e r t h a t , t h a t same day, I t a l k e d t o Gerry Guye, and he 

sa i d I couldn't i n j e c t i n t o those w e l l s t o t e s t them. 

Q. Did you c a l l Mr. Jones back and ask him about 

t h a t ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. And what was h i s response? 

A. He sa i d , "Well, w e ' l l t r y t o h u r r y t h i s t h i n g up 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th S t r e e t , NW, Su i t e 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

22 

as q u i c k l y as we can and put i t on the t o p . " I b e l i e v e h i s 

words were: " I ' l l put i t on the top of my stack." 

Q. So the plan was you would f i l e the a p p l i c a t i o n , 

he would act q u i c k l y , and then you would do the MITs and you 

would be i n compliance w i t h the order? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. But the a p p l i c a t i o n wasn't f i l e d u n t i l 20 days 

before the e x p i r a t i o n of your order. So you hoped t h a t the 

approval would come i n and then you would be able t o MIT these 

w e l l s i n 20 days? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. I b e l i e v e you also t e s t i f i e d t h a t when you got 

the extension u n t i l J u l y 31st, you b e l i e v e d you'd be able t o 

accomplish your goals by J u l y 31st; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

MS. MACQUESTEN: That's a l l I have. Thank you. 

MR. LARSON: Can I have some r e d i r e c t ? 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. You want t o w a i t u n t i l the 

Examiners ask t h e i r questions so you can r e d i r e c t as t o t h i n g s 

we cover also? 

MR. LARSON: Sure. 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BROOKS: 

Q. E x h i b i t 9, i s i t ? Did I get t h a t c o r r e c t ? I s 

t h a t where the area of review i s shown? 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. The w e l l s i d e n t i f i e d on E x h i b i t 9, are those a l l 

of the w e l l s w i t h i n the area of review? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. That in c l u d e s the w e l l s t h a t are l a b e l e d 

and the w e l l s t h a t have w e l l symbols on them? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. And do you have a l l these l i s t e d i n your 

C-108? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And which ones of these w e l l s are a c t i v e t h a t are 

i n the area of review? 

A. There's a Mewbourne gas w e l l , the Saladar 33, and 

then the 13 Saladar w e l l s t h a t I operate. 

Q. Okay. And now those are the number of w e l l s t h a t 

have symbols 1 -- w e l l , l e t ' s see. W i t h i n the w e l l , t h i s area 

t h a t ' s surrounded by the dashed l i n e here --

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. -- i s t h a t the u n i t ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And the w e l l s w i t h i n t h a t are the w e l l s you 

operate? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Now, these other w e l l s , the Chesapeake 

w e l l s , are those abandoned, Federal Four No. 2, Federal Four 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th S t r e e t , NW, Suite 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

24 

No. 4? 

A. No, s i r . Those are -- I f a i l e d t o recognize 

those. They are producing w e l l s now. 

Q. Okay. What about the CML M i l l e r Federal No. 2? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Now, there's some plugged and abandoned w e l l s 

w i t h i n t h i s area of review? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And which ones are those? 

A. That's the gas w e l l up at the center r i g h t , the 

W i l l s Federal No. 1, the Bunnel Coons No. 2, and the --

Q. Okay. Let me be sure. The Bunnel Coons -- I see 

the Bunnel Coons No. 1 and 2. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Are those both abandoned? 

A. They are plugged and abandoned, yes, s i r . 

Q. And the R.S. L i g h t W i l l s Federal? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. That's plugged and abandoned? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. What else i s plugged and abandoned? 

A. The Malco No. 1. 

Q. And where i s t h a t ? I s t h a t the one up t o the 

northwest? 

A. Yes, s i r . 
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r i g h t . 

Q. Okay. Go ahead. 

A. The Malco IX. 

Q. That's the one i n the corner t h e r e , r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . The Riggs No. 1 over on the upper 

Q. Okay. 

A. And the BHP No. 7 gas w e l l . 

Q. Okay. Now what about t h i s Conley? 

A. And then tucked i n th e r e , the Conley No. 1 i s 

plugged. 

Q. Okay. And then there's one -- then, i n s i d e the 

u n i t , t h e r e ' s one t h a t says Conley Mayfield? 

A. Yes, s i r . That i s a plugged w e l l . 

Q. And i t looks l i k e the two w e l l s , the one t h a t has 

the l i n e t o the Conley M a y f i e l d , and then there's another one 

j u s t a l i t t l e b i t t o the northwest. 

A. Yes, s i r . There's the Conley M a y f i e l d No. 1 and 

the IX. 

Q. Okay. They're both P and A'd? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Then t h i s Basic M a y f i e l d No.3? 

A. I t ' s a plugged w e l l a l s o . 

Q. Okay. Now, the over t o the l e f t , the Riggs 

No. 2 --

A. Yes, s i r . 
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Q. — t h a t ' s P and A'd? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. And the r e s t of the w e l l s w i t h i n the u n i t 

are the ones you operate? 

A. Yes, s i r . The No. 9 t h a t i s i n t h a t same 40-acre 

s e c t i o n w i t h the Conley and the Basic, i t i s also a plugged and 

abandoned w e l l . 

Q. Okay. The No. 9 i s P and A'd? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Any others? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Now, what i s the s i g n i f i c a n c e -- the 

t r i a n g l e s are i n j e c t i o n w e l l s ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. So the No. 2, 4, 6, 7, 8 and 12, are those a l l 

p a r t of t h i s proceeding? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And then the No. 1, 5, 11, 13 and 14 are 

producing wells? 

A. 1, 3, 5 -- l e t ' s see, 1, 3, 5, 11, 13 and 14 are 

producing, yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Now, the P and A'd w e l l s i n t h i s area, do 

you have schematics of those i n your C-108? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. Okay. Now, these w e l l s down t o the south, are 
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they deeper? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. What depth are those w e l l s ? 

A. I have t o defer t o Mike K i n c a i d on t h a t . I t ' s i n 

my --

Q. Well, i f he's the one t h a t knows, we can ask him 

when he's on the stand. 

A. They're probably e i g h t or ten thousand f e e t , I'm 

guessing. I can f i n d them i n here. I don't --

Q. Are those w e l l s cased o f f across t h i s i n t e r v a l ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Now, what i s the depth, again? You t o l d 

us, but I don't remember e x a c t l y . 

A. On my w e l l s , s i r ? 

Q. Yes, the i n j e c t i o n w e l l s ? 

A. The deepest one i s 668 f e e t , I b e l i e v e . 

Q. What are you asking f o r as the i n j e c t i o n 

i n t e r v a l ? 

A. The i n t e r v a l -- the depth i n t e r v a l t o i n j e c t ? 

Q. Yeah. 

A. Okay. I j u s t wanted t o be sure we were -- i t ' s 

from 650 t o 670 f e e t . 

Q. And you s a i d t here were some water w e l l s -- there 

were a couple of water w e l l s i n t h i s area? 

A. Yes, s i r . 
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Q. And what depth are they at? What are they 

producing from? 

A. I t h i n k they're about 60 f e e t . 

Q. They've been t h e r e f o r a while? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Water wells? 

A. Water w e l l s -- 15 or 20 years at l e a s t . 

Q. You s a i d you had sampled them. Do they produce 

good water? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And those are the only water w e l l s t h a t you know 

of i n t h i s immediate v i c i n i t y i n the area of review? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. 

MR. EZEANYIM: Let me explore t h a t before you go. 

You have the i n j e c t i o n w e l l from 650 t o 670. And you are 

asking f o r about almost 500 psi? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: I thought the w e l l s -- t h a t ' s one of 

my questions: I thought the w e l l s are deeper than 650 f e e t , 

and your p e r f o r a t e d i n t e r v a l i s deeper than t h a t . I f you apply 

the p o i n t t o p s i --

MR. BROOKS: I t ' s considerably more than t h a t . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Did you get — I d i d n ' t want t h a t t o 

pass, e x p l o r i n g t h a t angle, and t h a t ' s why I wanted t o ask you. 
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THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR.. EZEANYIM: How d i d you get a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t up 

to 550 p s i , or 600 p s i ? 

THE WITNESS: On the previous — 

MR. EZEANYIM: On those i n j e c t i o n w e l l s , yes. 

THE WITNESS: I b e l i e v e i n the -- I don't know t h a t 

i t ' s i n the a p p l i c a t i o n , but there's a l e t t e r from the 

engineers at Stephens and Johnson Engineering t h a t addressed 

t h a t . 

MR. EZEANYIM: I t h i n k maybe he w i l l be able t o 

because t h a t ' s r e a l l y excessive. You are l o o k i n g a t about 140 

p s i here t o i n j e c t 500 and something or 600. Maybe your 

engineer w i l l be able t o answer t h a t q u e s t i o n f o r me. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, he w i l l . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. Go ahead. 

MR. WARNELL: While we're on t h i s s u b j e c t , I might 

ask: A l l of these are open holes, r i g h t ? 

THE WITNESS: A l l but one, s i r . 

MR. WARNELL: A l l but one? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

MR. WARNELL: There's p e r f s i n one we l l ? Which one 

would t h a t be? 

THE WITNESS: That i s the — I don't want t o 

misspeak. I might have already misspoken. I t might --

MR. WARNELL: I glanced through t h e r e . I t looked t o 
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me as though they were a l l open hole. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. A l l of the i n j e c t i o n w e l l s are 

open hole. I misspoke on t h a t , then. 

MR. WARNELL: Okay. I thought I saw a w e l l w i t h a TD 

cl o s e r t o 690 f e e t , close t o 700 f e e t . Does t h a t sound r i g h t ? 

THS WITNESS: I want t o be sure. The No. 12 has 

682 f e e t , and i t s t o t a l depth i s 711. Yes, s i r . And t h a t i s 

an i n j e c t i o n w e l l . 

MR. WARNELL: Thank you. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks): Let's see. What else what I 

was going t o ask you here? On the n o t i c e s t h a t you have sent 

out, i s t h i s a l l f e d e r a l minerals? 

A. There are thr e e fee w e l l s on t h i s . 

Q. W i t h i n the u n i t s ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And which ones are those? 

A. They are the number -- Saladar 1, 2 and 11. 

Q. That's on the Malco lease t h a t you show here? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And the r e s t of i t ' s f e d e r a l ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you own — do you own a l l the lease r i g h t s 

w i t h i n the u n i t area? 

A. Yes, s i r . 
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Q. Okay. Now, are the r e o f f s e t operators t h a t 

you've n o t i f i e d ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And who would those be? Which of the n o t i c e d 

people are o f f s e t operators? 

A. Devon Energy. 

Q. Devon. 

A. BPH, CML, Cimarex, Chesapeake, Exxon Corporation, 

M e r i t Energy, Yates Petroleum and Tom Brown i n Midland. 

Q. Okay. Can you t e l l me f o r each of these where 

t h e i r leases are located? 

A. I don't t h i n k I have a map t h a t shows those i n 

t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. Can you supplement us w i t h t h a t 

i n f o r m a t i o n , Mr. Larson? 

MR. LARSON: C e r t a i n l y , Mr. Brooks. 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks): Okay. Now, who owns the 

surface where the i n j e c t i o n w e l l s are located? 

A. The f e d e r a l -- there's 200 acres of f e d e r a l i n 

the Trent N i e l s o n , the rancher t h e r e , owns 40 acres, the 40 

acres t h a t i s i d e n t i f i e d as the Malco fee lease. 

Q. So the f e d e r a l minerals i s also f e d e r a l surface? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And who i s the gentleman who owns the Malco 

surface? 
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A. Trent N i e l s o n . 

Q. And you gave him no t i c e ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And then were some of the n o t i c e d people 

surrounding surface owners, or were they --

A. No, s i r . 

Q. No other surface owners n o t i c e d . Okay, w e l l , I 

don't b e l i e v e t h a t ' s r e q u i r e d , but I always have t o check these 

t h i n g s s p e c i f i c a l l y . 

Okay. And you d i d n ' t r e c e i v e any p r o t e s t s except you 

s a i d Yates wanted some more i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Now, on the ACO, you s a i d provided f o r a 

$15,000 p e n a l t y t h a t you p a i d ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . x 

Q. And t h e r e was an a d d i t i o n a l p e n a l t y i f you d i d n ' t 

complete by June 30th? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And how much was t h a t supposed t o be? 

A. 23 or 28,000 -- 28? 

Q. 28,000? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And when they extended your time t o J u l y 31st, 

d i d they r e q u i r e you t o pay any of t h a t p e n a l t y t o get an 

extension? 
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A. No, s i r . 

Q. Okay. But the p e n a l t y was c a r r i e d f o r w a r d i f you 

d i d n ' t f i n i s h by J u l y 31st; i s t h a t the way i t was? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. And you have not p a i d t h a t penalty? 

A. No, s i r , I haven't. 

MR. BROOKS: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l the questions I have. 

Mr. Ezeanyim? 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EZEANYIM: 

Q. I thought I could ask you some of the questions 

t h a t as an owner you can answer, but I have a bunch of 

questions f o r the engineer person t h a t ' s going t o t e s t i f y next. 

F i r s t of a l l , I need t o understand the s i t u a t i o n 

here. You are doing a w a t e r f l o o d expansion, r i g h t ? I n t h i s 

lease? 

A. No. 

Q. Are you asking f o r us t o approve a l l these w e l l s 

f o r w a t e r f l o o d expansion? 

A. This i s t o r e a u t h o r i z e the i n j e c t i o n t h a t I've 

had. 

Q. Okay. The a u t h o r i t y you had you s a i d e x p i r e d 

because you f a i l e d an MIT? 

A. I d i d n ' t have the MITs performed. 

Q. On a l l the w e l l s ? 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. A l l your w e l l s f a i l e d MITs? 

A. They weren't ever t e s t e d . I d i d n ' t ever have 

them t e s t e d . I f a i l e d t o have them t e s t e d . 

Q. So you were i n j e c t i n g i n them a f t e r you t e s t e d 

them -- oh, you never tested? I s i t because you never t e s t e d , 

t h a t ' s why your a u t h o r i t y e x p i r e d , or you t e s t e d and f a i l e d ? 

A. I never t e s t e d them. 

Q. You never t e s t e d them. Have you t e s t e d them now? 

A. That's why I've been t r y i n g t o get a u t h o r i t y t o 

i n j e c t i n t o there so I can pressure the w e l l s up and t e s t them. 

Q. You need t o t e s t them because the order says you 

need t o do t h a t a t l e a s t every f i v e years, otherwise you w i l l 

be i n j e c t i n g i n a w e l l t h a t doesn't have any i n t e g r i t y . I 

don't t h i n k I would be e x p l o r i n g t h a t . Maybe I w i l l t a l k w i t h 

your engineer and see what's going on w i t h those w e l l s t h a t 

you're i n j e c t i n g . 

What i s the s t a t u s of those e i g h t w e l l s t h a t you're 

asking f o r i n j e c t i o n ? Are they shut i n now or what's going on 

w i t h them? 

A. I beg your pardon? 

Q. What i s going on w i t h these w e l l s r i g h t now? 

A. They're j u s t --

Q. Shut in? 

A. They're a l l shut i n , yes, s i r . 
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Q. Okay. You have f i v e w e l l s , i n a c t i v e w e l l s . I 

t h i n k they are the Saladar No. 1, 5, 7, 10, 14, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Did you know you were out of compliance? Did 

anybody t e l l you you were out of compliance? Because you are 

out of compliance w i t h f i v e of them. Did anybody t e l l you you 

were out of compliance? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Who did? 

A. Ms. MacQuesten. 

Q. And d i d you i n t e n d t o enter an Agreed Compliance 

Order? 

A. We have not at t h i s time. 

Q. You haven't entered i n t o an Agreed Compliance 

Order? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Okay. And then I t h i n k you are scheduled t o --

according t o your testimony, on the Saladar No. 1, you are 

going t o p l u g and abandon? 

A. I would l i k e t o , yes, s i r . 

Q. And then you are going t o r e t u r n No. 5 as a 

producer? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. And then No. 7 would be, you know, you may 

be t e s t e d and t u r n i t i n t o an i n j e c t i o n ? 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And then No. 10 you have t o do some remedial work 

before you're going t o send i t back t o i n j e c t i o n ? 

A. That would be a p r o d u c t i o n w e l l . 

Q. Oh, a f t e r you do the remedial work? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. So i t ' l l be a producer, okay. Now, No. 14, 

you're going t o t u r n t h a t i n t o a producer? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. When you learned you were out of 

compliance, what e f f o r t d i d you make t o be able t o — because 

your i n j e c t i o n o p e r a t i o n i s very v a l u a b l e t o you, I b e l i e v e . 

What e f f o r t s d i d you take i n order t o go back t o compliance? 

Because i f you're going back t o compliance, we shouldn't be 

here. Unless there's an o b j e c t i o n , we could approve your 

w a t e r f l o o d expansion or reinstatement --

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. - - b y a d m i n i s t r a t i v e a p p l i c a t i o n . So I don't --

i f you are i n compliance, we would have done i t , and then you 

could go ahead w i t h your o p e r a t i o n s . But you brought us here 

because you d i d n ' t care about those f i v e w e l l s . These f i v e 

w e l l s are out of compliance. That's your testimony. 

A. Yes. 

Q. So you should have done something. We could have 

approved the a p p l i c a t i o n a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y and we shouldn't have 
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to be here. 

A. I wasn't aware of t h a t , but yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. And now you have agreed t h a t you're going 

t o do a l l t h i s work? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. I have some other t h i n g s I wanted t o t a l k about, 

but I don't t h i n k I ' l l be going over those issues w i t h you. 

MR. EZEANYIM: You have another witness, you know, 

expert, r i g h t ? 

MR. LARSON: Yes, s i r . I have an expert petroleum 

engineer. 

MR. EZEANYIM: Maybe a t t h a t p o i n t , unless there's — 

Q. (By Mr. Ezeanyim): You are the owner of these 

wells? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. How many employees do you have? 

A. Just me. 

Q. Just you, okay. So i f there's a n y t h i n g I need t o 

ask you about as the owner, and most of the t e c h n i c a l questions 

I have here I may ask your engineer, then? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. 

MR. WARNELL: I have a q u e s t i o n . 

MR. BROOKS: Mr. Warnel l? 
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EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WARNELL: 

Q. Producing w e l l s . We've e s t a b l i s h e d t h a t the 

i n j e c t i o n w e l l s are open hole? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. On your producing w e l l s , are they open hole, or 

are t h e r e p e r f s ? 

A. There are a couple t h a t are f u l l y cased, but most 

of those are open h o l e , yes, s i r . 

Q. Approximately when were these w e l l s d r i l l e d ? 

A. From 1956. The f i n a l t h ree w e l l s , the 11 --

f i n a l f o u r w e l l s , the 11, 12, 13 and 14 were d r i l l e d i n 1982. 

Q. Okay. And I b e l i e v e t h a t you t e s t i f i e d or 

mentioned t h a t i t was a closed system? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Can you t e l l me what t h a t means? 

A. From what I understand i t , e v e r y t h i n g t h a t I 

i n j e c t I recover, and I r e i n j e c t i t . 

Q. You recover? 

A. I mean, I recover. 

Q. I'm not sure what t h a t means. I t may be a b e t t e r 

question f o r your engineer. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. But how are you g e t t i n g your i n j e c t i o n f l u i d s 

i n t o the i n j e c t i o n wells? I s t h a t by p i p e l i n e or --
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. -- truc k ? 

A. Yes, s i r . By p i p e l i n e . 

Q. So no t h i n g i s t r u c k e d in? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Thank you. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. BROOKS: You understand t h a t i f we ent e r a new 

order a u t h o r i z i n g i n j e c t i o n , t h a t commencement of i n j e c t i o n 

w i l l be con t i n g e n t upon you having the MITs done before you can 

commence i n j e c t i o n ? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . Yes, s i r . 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. Red i r e c t , Mr. Larson? 

MR. LARSON: Thank you, Mr. Hearing Examiner. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. LARSON: 

Q. Just so the record i s c l e a r , your a p p l i c a t i o n 

does not request an expansion of the Saladar u n i t w a t e r f l o o d 

p r o j ect? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. And when you communicated w i t h W i l l Jones, I 

b e l i e v e you sa i d i t was the f i r s t Monday i n February? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. At t h a t time, d i d he discuss w i t h you f i l i n g a 

formal C-108 a p p l i c a t i o n ? 
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A. No, s i r . 

Q. Was i t your understanding t h a t , based on 

i n f o r m a t i o n i n D i v i s i o n records, you could be r e a u t h o r i z e d t o 

i n j ect? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And do you r e c a l l when Mr. Jones informed you 

t h a t you would indeed have t o f i l e a C-108 a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. I don't remember the exact date. I t h i n k i t was 

some time i n the l a s t p a r t of A p r i l or maybe May. 

MR. LARSON: That's a l l I have. 

MR. EZEANYIM: Mr. Larson, you were r e d i r e c t e d , and 

then l e t ' s go back t o my q u e s t i o n . I n the a p p l i c a t i o n here f o r 

t h i s , i t ' s marked f o r a w a t e r f l o o d expansion, and t h a t ' s where 

I got t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n . So I don't know what you are a c t u a l l y 

asking f o r . 

MR. LARSON: I b e l i e v e Mr. L a n g l i t z addressed t h a t . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. What are you saying? Are you 

l o o k i n g f o r a w a t e r f l o o d expansion? Because t h a t i s what i s 

marked on your C-108. But you are saying you're not seeking 

t h a t . What are you seeking? Are you seeking a r e i n s t a t e m e n t 

of the a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t i n t o the wells? I s t h a t what you 

are seeking? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . I n t o the s i x e x i s t i n g and 

previous i n j e c t i o n w e l l s . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th S t r e e t , NW, S u i t e 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. BROOKS: Anything f u r t h e r , Mr. Ezeanyim? 

MR. EZEANYIM: No. 

MR. BROOKS: Ms. MacQuesten, do you have something 

else f o r t h i s witness? 

MS. MACQUESTEN: Yes. 

MR. BROOKS: Go ahead. 

RECROS S-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

Q. Mr. L a n g l i t z , you were aware t h a t the OCD takes 

the p o s i t i o n t h a t the $28,000 p e n a l t y i s due; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Are you aware of a l e t t e r t h a t was sent t o your 

a t t o r n e y on August 15th e x p l a i n i n g t h a t the OCD f e l t t h a t the 

p e n a l t y was due? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. And d i d you respond t o t h a t l e t t e r a t a l l ? 

A. No, ma'am, I d i d n ' t . 

Q. What i s your p o s i t i o n on the penalty? 

A. Well, I was hoping t h a t i t would not be r o l l e d 

over i n t o t h a t because of the c o n f l i c t where I couldn't get 

i n t o compliance because of the r u l e s t h a t the OCD had. My 

understanding of the compliance i s I had t o t e s t those w e l l s , 

and I had t o be able t o i n j e c t i n t o them t o t e s t them. 

Q. So I take i t your p o s i t i o n i s you're not w i l l i n g 

the pay t h a t penalty? 
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A. No, ma'am. That's not my p o s i t i o n . I d i d n ' t . 

Q. But what i s your i n t e n t i o n i n the f u t u r e ? I s i t 

t o pay the penalty? I s i t t o challenge the penalty? What i s 

your next step? 

A. I f I have t o pay i t -- I mean, i f t h a t ' s what you 

r u l e , then I w i l l come up w i t h the money somehow. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. I f t h a t ' s what we r u l e . I s the r e an a c t i o n 

pending on whether the p e n a l t y i s app r o p r i a t e ? 

A. No, ma'am. I d i d n ' t make an -- I mean --

Q. So there's no challenge t o the p e n a l t y . You 

d i d n ' t respond t o the l e t t e r t e l l i n g you the p e n a l t y was due, 

and you have not p a i d the penalty? 

A. That's r i g h t . Yes, ma'am. 

Q. And you t e s t i f i e d t h a t you are now w i l l i n g t o 

enter i n t o an Agreed Compliance Order as t o the i n a c t i v e w e l l s . 

Have you entered i n t o n e g o t i a t i o n s f o r an Agreed Compliance 

Order? 

A. I wasn't even aware t h a t was an o p t i o n u n t i l j u s t 

r e c e n t l y . 

Q. You weren't aware of an i n a c t i v e w e l l Agreed 

Compliance Order? 

A. No. I wasn't aware t h a t I could do a compliance 

order. 

Q. You already had one. You weren't -- what were 

you not aware of? 
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A. I d i d n ' t know t h a t I could f i l e a n y t h i n g on the 

i n a c t i v e w e l l s . 

Q. Okay. Did you understand the p o s i t i o n you were 

i n w i t h the unpaid p e n a l t y and i n a c t i v e w e l l s and the problems 

i t would cause you i n your a p p l i c a t i o n here? 

A. Yes, ma'am. I was aware. 

Q. Did you approach the OCD t o f i n d out what you 

coul d do about t h a t ? 

A. No, ma'am, I d i d n ' t . 

MS. MACQUESTEN: No more questions. 

FURTHER EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EZEANYIM: 

Q. Yeah, something came t o my mind now, because we 

have t o be -- c o r r e c t me i f I'm wrong, when I l i s t e n e d t o you, 

you s a i d when you -- a t the moment we approve a l l these 

i n j e c t i o n w e l l s , you are going t o increase your o i l p r o d u c t i o n 

from f o u r b a r r e l s t o e i g h t b a r r e l s . I s t h a t what you t e s t i f i e d 

to? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I wrote i t down when you s a i d you -- your 

a t t o r n e y asked you about how much you are producing now and how 

much you are going t o increase p r o d u c t i o n . You say you are 

going t o go from f o u r b a r r e l s t o e i g h t b a r r e l s . My question i s 

t h i s : Are these the w e l l s i n the u n i t t h a t you're going t o 

increase p r o d u c t i o n from f o u r b a r r e l s t o e i g h t b a r r e l s ? 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. I f we approve your i n j e c t i o n w e l l s , t h a t ' s what 

you are going t o be making, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Did you do any c a l c u l a t i o n s t o determine whether 

t h a t i s possible? I know the o i l p r i c e s have been going down. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. You know you're going t o , you know -- i t ' s not 

going t o be a l o t f o r you? 

A. No, i t won't be. 

Q. Because now when you do the remedial work, i t ' s 

going t o take some money. 

A. I beg your pardon? 

Q. When you do the work, i n able t o get the 

i n j e c t i o n from i t -- a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t -- you're going t o 

spend some money. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. You're going t o be i n c r e a s i n g your p r o d u c t i o n 

from f o u r t o e i g h t b a r r e l s ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. That's a l l I have. 

MR. BROOKS: Anything f u r t h e r , Mr. Larson? 

MR. LARSON: Just one question. Ms. MacQuesten asked 

you about a l e t t e r you were sent r e g a r d i n g the $28,000 penalty? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 
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MR. LARSON: And d i d your a t t o r n e y have a 

conversation w i t h Sonny Swazo of the D i v i s i o n a f t e r you 

rece i v e d t h a t l e t t e r ? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, he d i d . 

MR. LARSON: That's a l l I have. 

MR. BROOKS: Very good. The witness may step down, 

and you may c a l l your next witness. 

MR. LARSON: I c a l l Mike K i n c a i d . 

MR. BROOKS: You may proceed, Mr. Larson. 

WILLIAM MICHAEL KINCAID 

a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. LARSON: 

Q. Would you please s t a t e your f u l l name f o r the 

record? 

A. W i l l i a m Michael K i n c a i d . 

Q. And where do you r e s i d e , Mr. Kincaid? 

A. Wic h i t a F a l l s , Texas. 

Q. And who do you work f o r and i n what capacity? 

A. I'm employed by Stephens Engineering as a 

c o n s u l t i n g petroleum engineer. 

Q. And could you b r i e f l y summarize your e d u c a t i o n a l 

and employment background? 

A. I graduated from Texas A&M i n May of 1972 w i t h a 
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BS i n petroleum e n g i n e e r i n g . I worked f o r Texaco I n c o r p o r a t e d 

from May 1972 u n t i l January 1974, and I've been employed w i t h 

Stephens Engineering from January 1974 t o date. 

Q. And are you a r e g i s t e r e d p r o f e s s i o n a l engineer? 

A. Yes, I am. I've been r e g i s t e r e d since 

January 1978. 

Q. And i s t h a t i n the State of Texas? 

A. I n the State of Texas, yes. 

Q. Have you ever t e s t i f i e d before a r e g u l a t o r y 

agency w i t h j u r i s d i c t i o n over o i l and gas operations? 

A. I've t e s t i f i e d before the Texas R a i l r o a d 

Commission. 

Q. And you were q u a l i f i e d as an expert i n those 

cases ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. LARSON: Mr. Hearing Examiner, based on Mr. 

Kincaid's education and p r o f e s s i o n a l experience, I move he be 

q u a l i f i e d as an expert i n petroleum engineering. 

MR. BROOKS: Any o b j e c t i o n , Ms. MacQuesten? 

MS. MACQUESTEN: No o b j e c t i o n . 

MR. BROOKS: Any questions? 

MR. EZEANYIM: Yeah, one more qu e s t i o n . Are you 

s t i l l an Aggie? 

THE WITNESS: Excuse me? 

MR. EZEANYIM: Are you s t i l l an Aggie? You went t o 
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Texas A&M. 

THE WITNESS: Texas A&M. I am an Aggie. 

MR,. EZEANYIM: Are you s t i l l an Aggie? Are you 

s t i l l ? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r , I am. 

MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. That's a l l I have. 

MR. BROOKS: You don't need t o ask t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

Once an Aggie, always an Aggie. 

MR. EZEANYIM: I'm s o r r y . Go ahead. 

MR. BROOKS: Mr. K i n c a i d i s so q u a l i f i e d . You may 

proceed, Mr. Larson. 

MR. LARSON: Thank you, Mr. Hearing Examiner. 

Q. (By Mr. Larson): Mr. Ki n c a i d , I ' l l d i r e c t your 

a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t No. 1. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the document 

t h a t Mr. L a n g l i t z submitted t o the D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

approval of h i s a p p l i c a t i o n f o r a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o i n j e c t ? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. And i s there any i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n the 

a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t you would l i k e t o c o r r e c t f o r the record i n 

the h e a r i n g today? 

A. Yes. There i s a w e l l data sheet of a w e l l 

operated by Mewbourne O i l Company. I t ' s l i s t e d as the 

Saladar 33 Fee Com No. 1. That needs t o be the Saladar 32 Fee 

Com No. 1, and i t also needs t o be shown i n Section 32 i n s t e a d 

of Section 33. 
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MR.. BROOKS: Okay. I'm going t o need some guidance 

t o f i n d t h a t sheet. 

THE WITNESS: I t ' s l o c a t e d i n t h a t e x h i b i t past a l l 

of Dennis L a n g l i t z ' w e l l s , past the Chesapeake Operating 

Company w e l l s . I t ' s r i g h t a f t e r the CML e x p l o r a t i o n w e l l . 

MR. BROOKS: That's Mewbourne Saladar 33 Fee Com 1 

gas well? I s t h a t the one? 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. Now, what were the changes you 

wanted t o make? 

THS WITNESS: In s t e a d of the Saladar 33, i t needs t o 

be the Saladar 32. I t needs t o be shown i n U n i t l e t t e r 0. 

MR. BROOKS: Inst e a d o f M? 

THE WITNESS: Ins t e a d of M. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: And i t needs t o be shown i n Section 32 

in s t e a d of 33. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. Anything else? 

THE WITNESS: There's a w e l l schematic t h a t has the 

wrong API number. 

MR. BROOKS: Where i s t h a t going t o be? 

MR. WARNELL: I s t h a t past where we're at r i g h t now? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I t ' s on toward the back. 

MR. LARSON: I s t h a t the M a y f i e l d No. 3? 

THE WITNESS: Right. I t ' s the basic m a t e r i a l s 
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M a y f i e l d No. 3, yes. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: And the API number, the l a s t set of 

numbers need t o be 02439. 

MR. BROOKS: 02349 i n s t e a d of 02443? They should be 

02439? 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. Proceed. 

Q. (By Mr. Larson): Mr. Ki n c a i d , I d i r e c t your 

a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t No. 2. And can you i d e n t i f y the documents 

t h a t comprise No. 2? 

A. E x h i b i t No. 2 co n s i s t s of th r e e w e l l schematics. 

They are plugged w e l l s w i t h i n the one-half m i l e r a d i u s of 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

Q. And d i d you prepare t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And why d i d you prepare the e x h i b i t ? 

A. These were w e l l s t h a t were not -- the f i r s t two 

schematics are plugged w e l l s t h a t were not i n c l u d e d i n the 

o r i g i n a l a p p l i c a t i o n . And then the t h i r d schematic i s a 

c o r r e c t i o n of a schematic t h a t was i n c l u d e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n . 

Q. And f o r t h a t t h i r d document, based on your 

a n a l y s i s , you r e a l i z e d t h a t the schematic w i t h the a p p l i c a t i o n 

was i n c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 
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Q. And I ' l l next r e f e r you t o E x h i b i t No. 3. Did 

you also prepare t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And what does i t d e p i c t ? 

A. E x h i b i t 3 i s a w e l l data sheet and schematic of a 

producing w e l l s t h a t i s w i t h i n the one-half m i l e r a d i u s of 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n , and i t was not i n c l u d e d i n the o r i g i n a l 

a p p l i c a t i o n . 

Q. And was Stephens and Johnson Operating the 

previous operator i n the Saladar u n i t w a t e r f l o o d p r o j e c t ? 

A. Yes. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And were you p e r s o n a l l y i n v o l v e d i n Stephens and 

Johnson's o p e r a t i o n of the waterflood? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And are you p r e s e n t l y i n v o l v e d i n Stephens and 

Johnson's operations i n southeast New Mexico? 

A. Yes, I am. The c l o s e s t p r o j e c t would be the East 

Millman Pool u n i t , which i s approximately nine miles n o r t h of 

the Saladar u n i t . 

Q. And do you have personal knowledge o f the geology 

of the area where Mr. L a n g l i t z ' i n j e c t i o n w e l l s are located? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the r e s e r v o i r ? 

A. Yes. The Saladar u n i t produces from the Yates 

f o r m a t i o n . 
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Q. And I ' l l next d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o 

E x h i b i t No. 11. And'did you also prepare t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And what does t h i s e x h i b i t d e p i c t ? 

A. This shows the geologic formations t h a t are 

encountered i n t h i s area along w i t h t h e i r approximate depths 

and gross thicknesses, s t a r t i n g w i t h the R u s t l e r f o r m a t i o n a t 

about 200 f e e t down t o the Capitan Reef, which i s encountered 

a t approximately 800 f e e t . 

Q. And are t h e r e any o i l or gas zones above the 

proposed i n j e c t i o n zone? 

A. There are no p r o d u c t i v e o i l and gas zones above 

the Yates. Productive o i l and gas zones below the Yates w i l l 

probably not be encountered u n t i l you reach the Delaware 

f o r m a t i o n , which begins a t about 2700 f e e t . 

Q. And Mr. L a n g l i t z ' i n j e c t i o n w e l l s don't go t h a t 

deep, do they? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And what i s your estimate of the thi c k n e s s of the 

Yates formation? 

A. The gross i n t e r v a l of the Yates f o r m a t i o n i s 

approximately 200 f e e t . The o i l p r o d u c t i v e zone i n the Yates 

averages approximately 20 f e e t t h i c k . 

Q. And i s the zone i n t o which Mr. L a n g l i t z proposed 

t o i n j e c t continuous? 
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A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And, t o your knowledge, i s there an a q u i f e r above 

the proposed i n j e c t i o n zone? 

A. Shallow water i s encountered above the Yates 

f o r m a t i o n at a depth of approximately 50 t o 75 f e e t from the 

surfa c e . 

Q. How about below the Yates? 

A. Below the Yates, there's an a q u i f e r known as the 

Capitan Reef, and i t ' s encountered a t a depth of approximately 

800 t o 1,000 f e e t deep. 

Q. But again, Mr. L a n g l i t z ' i n j e c t i o n w e l l s don't 

reach t h a t depth, do they? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And are you aware of any f a u l t s t h a t might a f f e c t 

the i n j e c t i o n zone t o one of these freshwater zones? 

A. No. 

Q. I n your o p i n i o n , i s the i n j e c t i o n water 

p r e v i o u s l y u t i l i z e d by Mr. L a n g l i t z and the i n j e c t i o n water he 

proposes t o u t i l i z e compatible w i t h the f o r m a t i o n water? 

A. The water t h a t he w i l l be or has been u t i l i z i n g 

and w i l l u t i l i z e as i n j e c t i o n i s freshwater from the Carlsbad 

system along w i t h the produced formation water, and the waters 

are compatible. 

Q. And I b e l i e v e you heard Mr. L a n g l i t z t e s t i f y 

about two water w e l l s i n the area? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. And would h i s proposed i n j e c t i o n , i n your 

o p i n i o n , present any t h r e a t t o those freshwater supplies? 

A. No, i t would not. 

Q. And from a geologic s t a n d p o i n t , has the r e s e r v o i r 

been reasonably d e f i n e d by previous development? 

A. Yes, i t has. 

Q. And your o p i n i o n i s based on your p r i o r 

experience w i t h your company o p e r a t i n g the w a t e r f l o o d p r o j e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Okay. And what i s the c o n t i n u i n g s u s t a i n a b i l i t y 

of the r e s e r v o i r f o r secondary recovery? 

A. With f a v o r a b l e o i l p r i c e s , the Saladar u n i t could 

be sustained f o r at l e a s t another ten years or p o s s i b l y longer. 

Q. And could you g e n e r a l l y describe f o r the Hearing 

Examiner the c o n s t r u c t i o n of the s i x i n j e c t i o n w e l l s t h a t are 

i d e n t i f i e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. These w e l l s are g e n e r a l l y completed open hole 

w i t h p r o d u c t i o n casing set on top of the Yates f o r m a t i o n and 

cemented back t o surface or very near the surface. 2 3/8-inch 

t u b i n g i s run i n s i d e the p r o d u c t i o n casing w i t h the packer set 

w i t h i n 50 f e e t of the Yates f o r m a t i o n . 

And I probably ought t o , at t h i s time, c o r r e c t some 

previous testimony. There's a t l e a s t one i n j e c t i o n w e l l t h a t 

i s cased t o the TD: The Saladar U n i t No. 12 does have 
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p r o d u c t i o n casing set a l l the way t o the TD of 711 f e e t , and 

i t ' s p e r f o r a t e d from 658 t o 682 f e e t . So t h e r e i s one 

i n j e c t i o n w e l l t h a t does have the case t o t a l . 

Also, the open hole s e c t i o n s i n these i n j e c t i o n w e l l s 

range from 602 f e e t , which i s i n No. 7, a l l the way down t o 

700 f e e t , which i s i n Saladar U n i t No. 4, so I would t h i n k the 

a p p l i c a t i o n f o r i n j e c t i o n should be at those depths. 

Q. And have you analyzed the a v a i l a b l e w e l l data f o r 

each of the w e l l s i n p u b l i c record w i t h i n the h a l f - m i l e radius 

i d e n t i f i e d i n E x h i b i t 9? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. And does the a p p l i c a t i o n submitted by 

Mr. L a n g l i t z as supplemented by the e x h i b i t s you've brought 

today i n c l u d e a l l the i n f o r m a t i o n t o support your analysis? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And how many plugged w e l l s are th e r e i n the area 

of review? 

A. There are 12 plugged w e l l s . 

Q. And i n your o p i n i o n , have a l l those w e l l s been 

p r o p e r l y plugged? 

A. Yes. Those w e l l s have been s u f f i c i e n t l y plugged, 

yes . 

Q. And also i n your o p i n i o n , i s each of 

Mr. L a n g l i t z ' i n j e c t i o n w e l l s adequately cased and cemented 

such t h a t no i n j e c t i o n water can escape from the wells? 
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A. Yes, they were. 

Q. And again, does the a p p l i c a t i o n as supplemented 

by your e x h i b i t s c o n t a i n a l l the i n f o r m a t i o n necessary t o 

support your conclusion? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And I t h i n k you can a n t i c i p a t e some questions 

from the Hearing Examiners. I n your o p i n i o n , would 

Mr. L a n g l i t z ' proposed maximum i n j e c t i o n pressure of 600 p s i 

r e s u l t i n m i g r a t i o n of f l u i d s from the i n j e c t i o n zone? 

A. I don't b e l i e v e t h a t i t would, no. 

Q. And would i n j e c t i o n a t 600 p s i f r a c t u r e the 

formation? 

A. I don't b e l i e v e i t would. The o r i g i n a l 

completion data on some of these w e l l s recorded the i n i t i a l 

s h u t - i n pressures a f t e r some i n i t i a l a c i d breakdown jobs, and 

these i n i t i a l s h u t - i n pressures ranged from 550 pounds up t o 

600 pounds. And these i n i t i a l s h u t - i n pressure are a good 

i n d i c a t i o n of the f r a c pressure of the r e s e r v o i r . 

Plus, once you begin i n j e c t i n g i n t o the r e s e r v o i r , 

you change i t s c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s . And over a p e r i o d of time, you 

a c t u a l l y increase the f r a c t u r e pressure of t h a t r e s e r v o i r . So 

based on t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n , the f r a c pressure should be 

s i g n i f i c a n t l y above the 600 p s i . 

MR. EZEANYIM: I wanted t o ask t h a t q u e s t i o n . I 

don't want t o w a i t because I may f o r g e t t h i s . I know when you 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th S t r e e t , NW, Suit e 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

l ' l 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

56 

shut i n , you can go up t o 600 p s i . That's not enough f o r us t o 

determine whether you are going t o f r a c t u r e the f o r m a t i o n or 

not. I was hoping you had a s t e p - r a t e t e s t t o see and have 

t h a t f r a c t u r e p o i n t t o see where you can, you know -- we need 

to have a s t e p - r a t e t e s t t o do t h a t . 

Because when I look a t the other -- I t h i n k t here 

were orders issued, very o l d orders issued, when we d i d n ' t have 

the UIC program. The UIC program now r e q u i r e s t h a t we do a l l 

those. I n 1979 -- t h i s w e l l was approved i n 1979. We d i d n ' t 

' 'have primacy f o r the UIC program. I t h i n k we had i t i n 1993 or 

something l i k e t h a t . But then t h e r e was no c o n c e n t r a t i o n f o r 

the UIC program, so they can approve whatever they have. 

But r i g h t now we have t o look at t h a t . And the only 

way we can increase pressure i n your i n j e c t i o n i n t e r v a l , 

according t o your testimony, t o 700 f e e t -- the most you can do 

r i g h t now i s 140 p s i , regardless of what your s h u t - i n pressure 

says. So t h a t ' s why -- I'm s o r r y . I needed t o -- these are 

some questions I needed t o ask. But I wanted t o explore i t 

r i g h t now w h i l e we're t a l k i n g about i t . 

Maybe before t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n may be approved, i f 

i t ' s going t o be approved, then- we have t o have t h a t s t e p - r a t e 

t e s t , because t h a t seems a w f u l l y high from my own p e r s p e c t i v e . 

We are going against our 700 s e r i e s r u l e s . We r e q u i r e the .2 

p s i a f o o t . That's a l l We r e q u i r e . And i f you need t o 

increase i t , we can j u s t -- w e l l , I might look at s h u t - i n 
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pressure, which you mentioned, but before we r e a l l y approve i t 

i s the s t e p - r a t e t e s t . When you do a s t e p - r a t e , you see where 

t h a t p o i n t i s . You see what I'm saying? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I do. 

MR. EZEANYIM: So t h a t ' s r e a l l y how we're going t o do 

i t . We need t o do -- a f t e r these w e l l s are r e p a i r e d , we need 

t o do a s t e p - r a t e t e s t t o make sure we're doing i t r i g h t . 

Because the EPA has e n t r u s t e d us t o make sure those t h i n g s 

don't f a i l , you know. So we need t o make sure we do a r e p o r t 

t o EPA t h a t we conducted a s t e p - r a t e t e s t , and we are able t o 

increase the pressure from 140, which i t should have been, t o 

about 550 or 600, what you are asking. You can ask f o r 

anything, but you need t o give us data t o be able t o approve 

those. 

THE WITNESS: So the order might be approved 

c o n t i n g e n t upon a --

MR. EZEANYIM: We don't approve i t c o n t i n g e n t upon 

i t . I t j u s t needs t o be done. I f you haven't already done i t , 

I t h i n k i t needs t o be done.. Because I can't j u s t -- we can't 

j u s t give you 600 p s i at t h a t depth. I ' l l be going against the 

r u l e s . I t doesn't work t h a t way. 

MR. BROOKS: What we normally do i s a u t h o r i z e the 

pressure a t .2 p s i . 

MR. EZEANYIM: At .2 p s i . 

MR. BROOKS: And then i f we decide -- you can get 
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a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval once you do your s t e p - r a t e t e s t . 

MR. EZEANYIM: However, i f you can i n j e c t -- I don't 

know why. You may be r i g h t on those, but I don't know. I f you 

can i n j e c t a t 140 p s i , which i s the most we can give you r i g h t 

now, we can approve i t i f we want t o approve i t a t 140. But i f 

you can't i n j e c t at 140, i t doesn't do him any good u n t i l you 

do t h a t s t e p - r a t e t e s t . So i f you r e a l l y need the 600 p s i or 

500 p s i , the s t e p - r a t e i s needed. 

THE WITNESS: I understand. 

MR. EZEANYIM: But we can't say you can go 500 or 600 

already depending on t h a t ; no we can't do t h a t . But we can 

give you 140, what the r u l e says. So t h a t when EPA comes and 

they a u d i t us, then they don't see t h a t -- why are you going 

against our r u l e s , you know? 

But once the s t e p - r a t e i s p a r t o f the f o l d e r , we can 

say, "Here i t i s . " Then i t ' s not happening on the ground. 

THE WITNESS: Well, he's d e f i n i t e l y going t o need 

more than the 140 p s i ; i s t h a t what you're asking? 

MR. EZEANYIM: That's what I'm saying. We can't j u s t 

say you can i n j e c t 500 pounds u n t i l t here's a s t e p - r a t e t e s t . 

THE WITNESS: Repeat t h a t again. 

MR. EZEANYIM: That's why we can't j u s t issue you an 

order, i f an order were t o be issued i n t h i s case. We can't 

j u s t say we can al l o w you t o i n j e c t 500 hundred p s i , 600 p s i , 

depending on you conducting t h i s s t e p - r a t e t e s t . So i t has t o 
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be done, and then we evaluate i t and i n c l u d e i t t h e r e and 

approve t h a t you can i n j e c t a t 600 p s i or whatever pressure you 

want, as long as i t ' s demonstrated t h a t you're not going t o 

f r a c the f o r m a t i o n . 

THE WITNESS: I understand. 

MR.. EZEANYIM: Okay. 

MR. BROOKS: You may continue. 

Q. (By Mr. Larson): Mr. Ki n c a i d , i n your expert 

o p i n i o n , would the approval of Mr. L a n g l i t z ' a p p l i c a t i o n t o 

re a u t h o r i z e i n j e c t i o n i n t o h i s s i x w e l l s serve the i n t e r e s t s of 

conserv a t i o n , p r e v e n t i o n of waste, and p r o t e c t i o n of 

c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s ? 

A. Yes, I do. 

MR. LARSON: That's a l l I have f o r Mr. K i n c a i d , and I 

move the admission of E x h i b i t s 1 through 11. 

MR. BROOKS: Any o b j e c t i o n ? 

MS. MACQUESTEN: No o b j e c t i o n . 

MR. BROOKS: E x h i b i t s 1 through 11 w i l l be admitted. 

[ A p p l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t s 1 through 11 admitted i n t o 

evidence.] 

MR. BROOKS: Any cross-examination? 

MS. MACQUESTEN: No cross-examination. 

MR. BROOKS: Mr. Ezeanyim? 

MR. EZEANYIM: Yeah. Let me explore something here. 
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EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EZEANYIM: 

Q. I n the area of review, how many w e l l s do we have? 

I know you s a i d 13. How many area of review w e l l s do we have 

f o r t h i s -- how many i n j e c t i o n w e l l s f o r these s i x wel l s ? How 

many i n the area of review do you have t o do? 

F i r s t of a l l , d i d you prepare the C-108? Did you do 

the C-108? 

A. No, I d i d n o t . 

Q. Who d i d t h a t ? 

A. Mr. L a n g l i t z prepared the o r i g i n a l a p p l i c a t i o n , 

and I prepared E x h i b i t s 2 and 3. 

Q. I'm s o r r y . Then who should answer the question 

of how many area of review w e l l s -- maybe Mr. L a n g l i t z can 

answer t h a t question. 

MR. EZEANYIM: How many area of review w e l l s do you 

have i n t h i s u n i t ? How many are t o t a l , i n c l u d i n g producers, 

plugged and abandoned i n j e c t i o n w e l l s , any w e l l w i t h i n the 

h a l f - m i l e area of review? How many. 

MR. LANGLITZ: 12 plugged, 16, 29 w e l l s . 

MR. EZEANYIM: There are 29 w e l l s . Of those 29 

w e l l s , two are plugged and abandoned, r i g h t ? Two are plugged 

and abandoned? 

MR. LANGLITZ: There are 12 plugged and abandoned. 

MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. And the sketches are a l l here? 
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1 MR.. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

2 MR,. EZEANYIM: Okay. How many of those w e l l s are 

3 i n a c t i v e ? 

4 MR. LANGLITZ: Of those -- i f you're t a l k i n g about 

5 the ones on the i n a c t i v e l i s t ? 

6 MR. EZEANYIM: Not n e c e s s a r i l y . I n the area of 

7 review, i n c l u d i n g those t h a t are i n a c t i v e , they may be owned by 

8 somebody e l s e . They do n't have t o be yours. How many of them 

9 are i n a c t i v e ? 

10 MR. LANGLITZ: Well --

11 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. How many producers do you have 

12 i n t h a t area of review? Keep i n mind the producers may not be 

13 a l l your w e l l s . I t cou l d be somebody else's w e l l s , but because 

14 they come i n t o your are a of review --

15 MR. LANGLITZ: There are f o u r . 

16 MR. LARSON: I j u s t handed Mr. L a n g l i t z E x h i b i t 9 

17 which shows the area of review. 

18 MR. LANGLITZ: There are f o u r a c t i v e w e l l s i n the 

19 area of review other t h an the ones on the Saladar u n i t . 

20 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. And they are producers? Those 

21 f o u r w e l l s are producin g i n a d d i t i o n t o yours? 

22 MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

23 MR. EZEANYIM: But you don't --

24 THE WITNESS: I t h i n k there should be f i v e . 

25 MR. LANGLITZ: Is t h e r e f i v e ? 
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THE WITNESS: Right. The Mewbourne Saladar 32, the 

Mewbourne Avalon Ridge 33, the Chesapeake Federal Four Well 

No. 2, the Chesapeake 4 Well No. 4 and then the CML M i l l e r 

Federal 2. Those are f i v e a c t i v e producing w e l l s t h a t are not 

operated by Mr. L a n g l i t z . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. This i s what I want you t o do: 

Out of the 29 area of review w e l l s , I want you t o c l a r i f y 

them -- what, you know, l i k e out of the 29, two are plugged and 

abandoned, and we have casing f o r t h a t . How many are 

producers, and how many of them are i n a c t i v e ? Who owns them, 

you know, i n case we need t o do some remedial work. So we need 

t o have a breakdown of these w e l l s i n the area of review. 

MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: And i f you i n c l u d e the i n a c t i v e w e l l s 

and nobody -- n o t h i n g i s happening t h e r e , we need t o see what 

i s going t o happen -- what the sketch -- we need t o look at the 

sketch and see what's going on t h e r e . You can't j u s t be 

i n j e c t i n g i n them -- i n a w e l l t h a t has been an i n a c t i v e w e l l 

i n t h e r e . 

I f you have t h a t i n your mind t h a t -- i f you have an 

i n j e c t i o n w e l l and there's an i n a c t i v e w e l l , t h a t i n a c t i v e w e l l 

has t o be looked at very s e r i o u s l y before we can a l l o w you t o 

i n j e c t i n any of the w e l l s t h a t are i n the area of review. So 

I need a spreadsheet saying t h a t . 

And we're also going t o need sketches of those 
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plugged and abandoned t o see whether they were p r o p e r l y plugged 

and abandoned. 

MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: I f you produce t h a t , we're s t i l l going 

t o look at the i n a c t i v e w e l l s plugged and abandoned, we need t o 

have --

MR. BROOKS: So we can c l a r i f y what we're going t o 

need t o supplement the re c o r d w i t h , I t h i n k a l l t h a t 

i n f o r m a t i o n i s a c t u a l l y i n here, but what you want i s a 

spreadsheet t h a t l i s t s a l l the w e l l s , shows t h e i r s t a t u s and 

r e f e r s you t o the e x h i b i t s where the i n f o r m a t i o n i s 

s p e c i f i c a l l y p r ovided. 

MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: I t h i n k i t ' s not too d i f f i c u l t . You 

can do i t . But you might have somebody take a look at the 

diagrams, because we want t o make sure t h a t the cement i s 

ap p r o p r i a t e , unless you can do t h a t y o u r s e l f . I f not, get 

somebody t o help you do t h a t . Because we are going t o 

e s s e n t i a l l y look a t t h a t , j u s t as i f we are going t o approve 

your p r o j e c t . 

MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: So we need those. And then you need 

to do the s t e p - r a t e t e s t . 

MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: The sooner you do i t , the b e t t e r . 
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Because once you do the s t e p - r a t e t e s t , then we can supplement 

the r e c o r d as i f we are going t o do t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . 

You s a i d t h e r e are two water w e l l s . What i s the 

depth of the water w e l l s i n the area? What i s the depth of 

those freshwater w e l l s ? I heard you say 60 f e e t . 

MR. LANGLITZ: That's about what the — the one w e l l 

t h a t they had p u l l e d , the ranch owner has not owned the ranch 

very long. So he's not aware of how deep -- I don't know i f I 

can f i n d any w e l l records on those. 

MR. EZEANYIM: You need t o f i n d them. I wrote here 

you s a i d 60 f e e t . I wrote i t down. I s t h a t about r i g h t ? 

MR. LANGLITZ: That's about r i g h t , yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Do you have any water a n a l y s i s of 

these? You have t o have those water analyses t o see what 

you're i n j e c t i n g i n t h e r e . 

MR. LANGLITZ: No, s i r , I don't. 

MR. EZEANYIM: You have t o have a water a n a l y s i s of 

the w e l l s t h e r e and water a n a l y s i s of the f l u i d s you are 

i n j e c t i n g and, you know -- i f you d i d the C-108, you s a i d , t h i s 

i s how I'm going t o do i t . Who d i d the C-108 f o r you? Did you 

do i t y o u r s e l f ? 

MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: You d i d i t y o u r s e l f ? 

MR. LANGLITZ: I d i d i t w i t h some help, yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Did you guys look at where you say 
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you're going t o p r o v i d e a water analysis? Because i t ' s t h e r e . 

The s e c t i o n on t h a t form C-108. 

MR.. LANGLITZ: I thought i t was f o r the freshwater 

w e l l s , and t h a t ' s why I had t h a t analyzed. 

MR. EZEANYIM: You can have freshwater w e l l s , but you 

also have the w e l l we're i n j e c t i n g . We need t o know what the 

c o n c e n t r a t i o n i s and the c o n c e n t r a t i o n of the n a t i v e water. We 

need t o know those, so we need t o get t h a t . I f your C-108 i s 

not complete, we need t o have t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n . 

MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . I can get t h a t . 

MR. BROOKS: I thought the witness t e s t i f i e d t h a t 

they d i d have a water a n a l y s i s . Did they not have a water 

a n a l y s i s on the i n j e c t i o n water? 

MR. LANGLITZ: No, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: No, they don't. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. So t h a t ' s another t h i n g we're 

going t o need, the water a n a l y s i s on the i n j e c t i o n water. 

MR. EZEANYIM: So we must have the s t e p - r a t e t e s t and 

a spreadsheet of the area o f review i n d i c a t i n g a l l the w e l l s , 

and then your water a n a l y s i s . And then we w i l l go back and 

review them and see whether you met a l l the requirements. 

Q. (By Mr. Ezeanyim): Now, you s a i d t h a t p r o j e c t i s 

sus t a i n a b l e f o r ten years i n advance. You j u s t mentioned t h a t 

i n your testimony. Did you do any c o s t / b e n e f i t a n a l y s i s t o 

demonstrate tha t ? Because I don't know i f you increase your 
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p r o d u c t i o n from f o u r t o e i g h t , have you done a n y t h i n g t o make 

sure t h a t t h a t ' s v i a b l e , r e a l l y ? 

A. As t o Mr. L a n g l i t z , what h i s normal o p e r a t i n g 

expenses would be when he gets a l l the w e l l s back going -- and 

he i n d i c a t e d t h a t he could operate i t f o r $2,000 a month. 

So based on t h a t , h i s economic l i m i t w i l l be 

approximately one b a r r e l of o i l per day. And t h a t ' s what I was 

basing t h a t estimate on. So r i g h t now, even a t f o u r b a r r e l s a 

day, i t would be p r o f i t a b l e and even more p r o f i t a b l e a t e i g h t 

b a r r e l s of o i l per day. 

Q. Yeah. Because we need t o also prevent waste 

here. That's why I'm asking t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

A. Right. 

Q. And you say t h i s i s s u s t a i n a b l e over a p e r i o d of 

ten years? 

A. At l e a s t ten years, p o s s i b l y longer. 

Q. Well, the o i l p r i c e i s coming down. 

A. Excuse me? 

Q. The o i l p r i c e s are coming down. I don't know 

why, but i t ' s not $140 l i k e i t used t o be. I don't know what 

i t i s now. So i t ' s r e a l l y at the b r i n k . I f the o i l p r i c e s go 

back t o where i t used t o be, I don't know how v i a b l e t h a t 

p r o j e c t w i l l be. 

A. Right. The one b a r r e l of o i l per day economic 

l i m i t was based on $80 o i l . 
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Q. Okay. What i s the p r i c e c u r r e n t l y ? 

A. The l a s t couple of days, i t was i n the high-70s. 

Q. Excuse me? 

A. About 75, 77, the l a s t couple of days. 

Q. What i s t h a t ? How much -- how many b a r r e l s a day 

are you asking f o r t h i s i n t h i s p r o j e c t ? How many b a r r e l s a 

day are you asking f o r ? 

A. B a r r e l s of i n j e c t i o n ? 

Q. Yeah. What i s the maximum? What i s your 

minimum? 

A. I t h i n k the average requested was l i k e 

120 b a r r e l s of water per day. 

Q. The maximum was what? 

A. The maximum was t e s t i f i e d a t 300 b a r r e l s per day, 

I b e l i e v e . 

Q. Are you r e q u e s t i n g a proposed i n j e c t i o n pressure 

of 550 t o 600? I s t h a t what you are going t o request? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. Okay. Now, we need t h a t s t e p - r a t e t e s t . 

MR. EZEANYIM: And maybe I make t h i s comment now t o 

Mr. L a n g l i t z : Those f i v e w e l l s t h a t you are out of compliance, 

before even we're going t o t h i n k about approval, you are going 

t o be i n compliance w i t h them. You've s t a t e d what you're going 

t o do. 

So apart from a l l the remedial work you are going t o 
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t o , you s t i l l have t o comply w i t h those f i v e w e l l s . Because we 

can't approve any i n j e c t i o n before you comply w i t h those f i v e 

w e l l s . 

MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Because we can't approve any i n j e c t i o n 

u n t i l you comply w i t h those f i v e w e l l s . I j u s t want t o make 

sure you understand t h a t . 

MR. LANGLITZ: Yes, s i r . 

Q. (By Mr. Ezeanyim): Did you do any zone 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n s here? Because I'm concerned. I t ' s l i k e the 

case we had yesterday. This i s very close t o the Capitan Reef. 

Did you look at the Capitan Reef and the i n j e c t i o n zone and see 

i f there i s any communication between those two? Because 

they're very close t o the Capitan Reef. 

A. Yeah. The deepest --

Q. And t h i s i s a very good source o f freshwater f o r 

the people i n Carlsbad. So can you t e l l me about t h i s zone you 

are i n j e c t i n g i n t o , the Yates and the Capitan Reef, and 

connection between the two of them? 

A. The deepest w e l l s on the Saladar u n i t go t o a 

t o t a l depth of approximately 700 f e e t , and the Capitan Reef i n 

t h i s area -- you won't encounter i t u n t i l 800 or 1,000 f e e t 

deep. So you're going t o have approximately 100- or 200-foot 

b a r r i e r between the i n j e c t i o n and the Capitan Reef. So the 

p o s s i b i l i t y of impacting the Capitan Reef i s minimal, very 
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minimal. 

Q. Okay. And th e r e are no f a u l t zones i n the area? 

You don't get any f a u l t zones? No f a u l t s ? 

A. No f a u l t s . 

MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. That's a l l I have. Thank you. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. What d i d you do t o s a t i s f y 

y o u r s e l f t h a t t h e r e are no f a u l t s i n t h i s area? 

THE WITNESS: Well, j u s t the general geologic 

i n f o r m a t i o n i n the area. The Yates f o r m a t i o n i s a 

s t r a t o g r a p h i c t r a p . And the g e o l o g i c a l i n f o r m a t i o n we have 

doesn't show any abnormal displacement i n t h a t f o r m a t i o n . 

MR. BROOKS: You're g e n e r a l l y p r e t t y f a m i l i a r w i t h 

the geology i n t h i s area? 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. Mr. Warnell? 

MR. WARNELL: Along the same l i n e s , Mr. K i n c a i d , 

l o o k i n g through your e x h i b i t s here, there's a copy of our 

a d m i n i s t r a t i v e order, WFX-642, which allows i n j e c t i o n of up t o 

600 p s i on w e l l No. 8. Now, t h a t w e l l , according t o the w e l l 

sketch, goes down t o 664 f e e t , which, i f the Capitan Reef i s at 

800, then we're 136 f e e t above the Capitan Reef. 

THE WITNESS: Correct. 

MR. WARNELL: I f you were t o f r a c t u r e the Yates 

formation at 600 p s i or 1,000 p s i , whatever i t would take t o 

f r a c t u r e i t , what would happen? Where would t h a t f r a c t u r e go? 
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THE WITNESS: The f l u i d t h a t you i n j e c t i s going t o 

go the path of l e a s t r e s i s t a n c e . And w i t h 100 t o 200 f e e t 

b a r r i e r between the Yates and the Capitan Reef, your path of 

l e a s t r e s i s t a n c e i s going t o be out and up r a t h e r than going 

down. So i f you created a f r a c t u r e i n the Yates f o r m a t i o n , the 

tendency of t h a t f r a c would not be t o go downward. I t would be 

to grow outward and upward. 

MR. WARNELL: So you know of no s i t u a t i o n s where 

they've f r a c ' d the Yates i n t o the Capitan Reef? 

THE WITNESS: I don't know of any. 

MR. EZEANYIM: So we should get t h a t s t e p - r a t e t e s t . 

We need i t so we can look a t i t -- the s t e p - r a t e so we can 

evaluate what's going t o t h e r e . 

THE WITNESS: Co r r e c t . 

MR. WARNELL: No f u r t h e r questions. 

MR. BROOKS: Anything f u r t h e r , Mr. Larson? 

MR. LARSON: Not f o r Mr. K i n c a i d . I j u s t wanted t o 

get a c l a r i f i c a t i o n on the supplementation. 

MR. BROOKS: Yeah. We'll do t h a t . You may step 

down, Mr. K i n c a i d . 

Ms. MacQuesten, i n view of the testimony, do you need 

t o put on anything, or i s e v e r y t h i n g t h a t i s r e l e v a n t t o your 

case been covered? 

MS. MACQUESTEN: Although we've t a l k e d about the 

Agreed Compliance Orders, they have not been admitted i n t o 
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evidence. 

MR.. BROOKS: Okay. You may proceed w i t h your 

witness. 

DANIEL SANCHEZ 

a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

Q. Would you s t a t e your name f o r the record? 

A. Daniel Sanchez. 

Q. And where are you employed? 

A. The O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

Q. What i s your t i t l e there? 

A. Compliance and Enforcement Manager. 

Q. As Compliance and Enforcement Manager, are you 

g e n e r a l l y f a m i l i a r w i t h the r u l e s of the OCD? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the v a r i o u s enforcement 

programs t h a t the OCD uses t o o b t a i n compliance? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. Would you t u r n t o what has been marked as OCD 

E x h i b i t A? 

A. Okay. 

Q. And i s t h i s a copy of Rule 701, the r u l e 

r e g a r d i n g permits f o r i n j e c t i o n ? 
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A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. I f you could look a t the f i r s t paragraph, 

paragraph A, could you p o i n t us t o any compliance requirements 

an a p p l i c a n t must need before o b t a i n i n g an i n j e c t i o n permit? 

A. Sure. The l a s t couple of sentences i n Section A, 

"The D i v i s i o n s h a l l g r a n t the p e r m i t f o r i n j e c t i o n under 

19.15.9.701 only t o an operator who i s i n compliance w i t h 

Subsection A of 19.15.1.40. The D i v i s i o n may revoke a perm i t 

f o r i n j e c t i o n issued under 19.15.9.701 a f t e r n o t i c e of hearing 

i f the operator i s not i n compliance of Subsection A of 

19.15.1.40." 

Q. A l l r i g h t . Let's t u r n t o E x h i b i t B. I s t h i s a 

copy of the Rule 40 t h a t i s r e f e r r e d t o i n the i n j e c t i o n r u l e ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And i f you could look a t paragraph A of Rule 40, 

t h a t ' s the paragraph t h a t ' s r e f e r r e d t o i n the i n j e c t i o n permit 

r u l e also? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And i t sets out what an operator must be i n 

compliance with? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. I f I could d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o A(4 ) . What 

i s t h a t requirement? 

A. A(4) r e q u i r e s t h a t , "Well operator i s i n 

compliance w i t h Subsection A of 19.15.1.40 i f the operator has 
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no more than the f o l l o w i n g number of w e l l s out of compliance 

w i t h 19.15.4.201." 

Q. I n general, what i s 201 -- what i s t h a t ? 

A. The i n a c t i v e w e l l r u l e . 

Q. A l l r i g h t . I f you could look down a l i t t l e 

f u r t h e r on Rule 40 t o Subsection F, i t t a l k s about an i n a c t i v e 

w e l l l i s t . What i s t h a t ? 

A. I t ' s a l i s t t h a t i s posted on the OCD's website 

f o r a l l o p e r a t o r s , and i t w i l l show any i n a c t i v e w e l l s f o r t h a t 

operator. 

Q. So i f we look at t h a t l i s t , i t w i l l t e l l us how 

many w e l l s the operator has t h a t are out of compliance w i t h 201 

f o r purposes of f i g u r i n g out i f they're out of compliance w i t h 

Rule 40? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I f you could t u r n t o what's been marked as 

E x h i b i t C, i s t h i s the Rule 40 i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t e d f o r Dennis 

L a n g l i t z ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And how many i n a c t i v e w e l l s does i t show 

Mr. L a n g l i t z having? 

A. I t shows f i v e . 

Q. And how many w e l l s does Mr. L a n g l i t z have t o t a l ? 

A. 13. 

Q. And now, going back t o Rule 40, Rule 40 provides 
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t h a t an operator can have a c e r t a i n number o f w e l l s out of 

compliance w i t h 201 w i t h o u t being i n t r o u b l e . But a f t e r he 

reaches t h a t l i m i t , he's out of compliance w i t h Rule 40; i s 

t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. And i t depends on how many w e l l s t h a t operator 

operates ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. For an operator who has a t o t a l of 13 w e l l s , how 

many w e l l s would he be allowed t o have on t h i s l i s t ? 

A. No more than two, or 50 percent of h i s t o t a l 

w e l l s . 

Q. So w i t h f i v e , he's over the l i m i t --

A. Yes. 

Q. -- by three? 

A. Yes. 

Q. He'd need t o c l e a r t h r e e o f f the l i s t t o be i n 

compliance w i t h Rule 40? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Does Mr. L a n g l i t z have an i n a c t i v e w e l l Agreed 

Compliance Order i n place? 

A. No. 

Q. Are you aware of a telephone c a l l from 

Mr. L a n g l i t z ' a t t o r n e y t o myself on Tuesday of t h i s week 

regarding the p o s s i b i l i t y o f working out some s o r t of order? 
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A. I remember you b r i n g i n g i t up, yes. 

Q. Other than t h a t , has Mr. L a n g l i t z ever approached 

the OCD about an i n a c t i v e w e l l Agreed Compliance Order? 

A. Not t h a t I'm aware o f . 

Q. Now, does Mr. L a n g l i t z have another Rule 40 

compliance issue i n a d d i t i o n t o the i n a c t i v e w e l l issue? 

A. Yes, he does. 

Q. Let's t u r n back t o Rule 40 — t h a t ' s E x h i b i t B --

and look at photograph 3 of Subsection A. I s t h a t the other 

compliance issue we need t o address? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And could you describe what t h a t i s ? 

A. I t b a s i c a l l y s t a t e s t h a t i f the operator does 

have a p e n a l t y assessment t h a t i s not p a i d f o r more than 

70 days a f t e r the issuance o f an order assessing the p e n a l t y , 

then he would be i n v i o l a t i o n . 

Q. Does Mr. L a n g l i t z have an unpaid penalty? 

A. Yes, he does. 

Q. I s t h a t unpaid p e n a l t y the r e s u l t of a hearing 

order or an Agreed Compliance Order? 

A. Agreed Compliance Order. 

Q. Were you i n v o l v e d i n n e g o t i a t i n g t h a t ? 

A. Yes, I was. 

Q. I f you would t u r n t o what's been marked as 

E x h i b i t D. I s t h a t a copy of the o r i g i n a l Agreed Compliance 
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Order f o r Mr. L a n g l i t z t h a t r e s u l t e d i n t h i s p e nalty? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Could you summarize f o r us the compliance issue 

t h a t was i n v o l v e d i n t h a t order? 

A. There were s i x w e l l s t h a t were a p a r t of t h a t 

Agreed Compliance Order. A l l of them i n v o l v e d MIT t e s t s t h a t 

the operator f a i l e d t o be a p a r t '-- t o come i n t o compliance 

w i t h by not being around f o r the t e s t i n g . 

Q. Are those the same s i x w e l l s t h a t are the subjec t 

of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n f o r i n j e c t i o n p e r m i t today? 

A. Yes, they are. 

Q. Does t h i s Agreed Compliance Order, E x h i b i t D, 

o u t l i n e the compliance e f f o r t s the OCD took t o t r y t o get 

Mr. L a n g l i t z t o comply w i t h the MIT requirements? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. According t o the Agreed Compliance Order, when 

d i d the OCD f i r s t take any compliance steps against 

Mr. L a n g l i t z r e g a r d i n g the MIT issue? 

A. O r i g i n a l l y i t was back i n 2005, where 

Mr. L a n g l i t z was informed t h a t the MIT t e s t s on those w e l l s 

were due. And he was sent a l e t t e r on those s t a t i n g when those 

t e s t s were going t o be run. They never got a response on 

those, on t h a t request. 

Q. I s the i n f o r m a t i o n about t h a t 2005 c o n t a c t on 

page 2 of the Agreed Compliance Order? 
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A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And i f you continue down t h a t page, y o u ' l l see 

the other e f f o r t s t h a t were taken by the OCD? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Could you summarize what happened a f t e r t h a t 

i n i t i a l c o n tact i n 2005? 

A. Okay. I n 2006, another l e t t e r was sent t o the 

operator s t a t i n g t h a t the t e s t s needed t o be rescheduled, and 

i f they had any questions t o n o t i f y the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e . No 

one f o r the operator appeared at those t e s t s . 

Again on January 5th, of 2007, OCD i n s p e c t o r Gerry 

Guye sent the operator a l e t t e r which informed the operator 

t h a t h i s a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t i n t o the su b j e c t w e l l s had been 

suspended due t o no mechanical i n t e g r i t y t e s t s had been 

conducted since May of 2000. 

Deputy i n s p e c t o r Guye t o l d the operator t h a t the 

w e l l s needed t o have a mechanical i n t e g r i t y t e s t s conducted 

p r i o r t o reinstatement of the operator's i n j e c t i o n a u t h o r i t y 

f o r the w e l l s . The OCD d i d not hear from the operator. 

Q. Let me stop you t h e r e . So as e a r l y as January 5 

of 2007, the OCD was t r y i n g t o t e l l Mr. L a n g l i t z t h a t h i s 

a u t h o r i t y had been suspended and t h a t he needed t o t e s t the 

w e l l s and get t h a t a u t h o r i t y r e i n s t a t e d ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. A l l r i g h t . What happened a f t e r t h a t ? 
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A. On December 6th of 2007, the OCD issued the 

Notice of V i o l a t i o n t o Mr. L a n g l i t z f o r those v i o l a t i o n s . 

Q. Was an a d m i n i s t r a t i v e conference h e l d as a r e s u l t 

of t h a t n o t i c e ? 

A. Yes, i t was. 

Q. Were you a p a r t o f t h a t conference? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I f you look at paragraph 12 on page 2 of the 

order, does t h a t describe what Mr. L a n g l i t z represented t o the 

OCD d u r i n g t h a t conference? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. What does i t say about t h a t January 5 t h , 2007, 

l e t t e r i n which the OCD t r i e d t o n o t i f y him t h a t h i s a u t h o r i t y 

was cancelled? 

A. That he found i t w h i l e c l e a n i n g out h i s o f f i c e , 

but not u n t i l October of 2007. 

Q. Okay. Was he c o n t i n u i n g t o i n j e c t u n t i l he found 

t h a t l e t t e r ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What does i t say about h i s knowledge of the r u l e s 

governing i n j e c t i o n wells? 

A. That he had never read the r u l e s . 

Q. And what were h i s r e p r e s e n t a t i o n s r e g a r d i n g being 

able t o come i n t o compliance? 

A. That given the time frame t h a t was o f f e r e d , t h a t 
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he would be able t o come back i n t o compliance. 

Q. And what was the time frame t h a t was off e r e d ? 

A. I b e l i e v e the o r i g i n a l time frame was June 

30th, 2008. 

Q. When was t h i s order signed by Mr. L a n g l i t z ? 

A. March 6, 2008. 

Q. And d i d you look at t h i s f i n a l page of t h i s 

order, the very f i r s t l i n e ? Did Mr. L a n g l i t z , by s i g n i n g t h i s 

order, agree t o the correctness of a l l of the f i n d i n g s and 

conclusions i n the order? 

A. Yes, he d i d . 

Q. And d i d he agree t h a t i f he f a i l e d t o comply, 

t h a t the order c o u l d be enforced the same way a f i n a l order of 

the D i v i s i o n or Commission could be enforced? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What d i d Mr. L a n g l i t z agree t o do under t h i s 

order? 

A. He agreed t o pay a p o r t i o n of the o r i g i n a l 

p e n a l t y . He agreed t o get a l l the w e l l s back i n t o compliance, 

and he agreed t o speak w i t h the engineering d i v i s i o n here i n 

Santa Fe i n order t o f i l e the paperwork t o reapply f o r h i s 

i n j e c t i o n a u t h o r i t y on the w e l l s . 

Q. I f you could t u r n back a few pages t o the p a r t of 

the order t h a t t a l k s about the p e n a l t y assessment, could you 

t e l l us what was the t o t a l amount of the p e n a l t y i n t h i s order? 
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A. I t was $43,000. 

Q. And what were the terms about w a i v i n g p a r t of 

t h a t penalty? 

A. $15,000 was going t o be due by March 14th, and 

the r e s t of t h a t $28,000 would be waived given h i s statement 

t h a t he could go ahead and b r i n g e v e r y t h i n g e l s e back i n t o 

compliance by a date c e r t a i n . 

Q. So i f he met the deadline, the $28,000 p e n a l t y 

would be waived? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, t o t a l p e n a l t y of $43,000, how does t h a t 

compare t o the p e n a l t i e s t h a t are normally assessed i n Agreed 

Compliance Orders f o r v i o l a t i o n s of t h i s kind? 

A. Depending on the l e n g t h of time they were out of 

v i o l a t i o n , they are s i m i l a r . 

Q. How d i d you c a l c u l a t e t h a t $43,000? Why was t h a t 

number picked? 

A. I t ' s been awhile, but i f I remember c o r r e c t l y , i t 

was based on how many months he had been o p e r a t i n g -- or s t i l l 

i n j e c t i n g i n t o those w e l l s -- a f t e r he had been issued the 

o r i g i n a l l e t t e r , the Notice of V i o l a t i o n . 

Q. Okay. I f you could look at paragraph 3 under 

Section 4, C'rder and C i v i l Penalty Assessment, i f you could 

read us t h a t paragraph about when t h a t $28,000 would become 

due. 
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A. Okay. " I f the operator f a i l s t o comply w i t h the 

c o n d i t i o n s of Ordering Paragraph No. 2, the $28,000 s h a l l 

become immediately due and p a i d i n accordance w i t h Ordering 

Paragraph No. 2 ( a ) . " 

Q. Okay. Now, the o r i g i n a l deadlines t h a t were set 

i n t h i s order were changed; were they not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. For the b e n e f i t of Mr. L a n g l i t z ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Are E x h i b i t s E and F the two amendments t h a t were 

issued i n the order extending the v a r i o u s deadlines? 

A. Yes, they are. 

Q. Who requested these extensions? 

A. Mr. L a n g l i t z . 

Q. The f i n a l e x t e n s i o n , though, i n E x h i b i t F, i f you 

look a t the second page of t h a t , was e v e r y t h i n g supposed t o be 

completed by J u l y 31st of 2008? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did he complete the work t h a t needed t o be done? 

A. No. 

Q. I s the remaining $28,000 p e n a l t y due? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I f you could t u r n t o E x h i b i t G, i s t h i s a l e t t e r 

e x p l a i n i n g t h a t the p e n a l t y i s due? 

A. Yes, i t i s . I t ' s dated August 15, 2008, and i t 
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was sent by Mr. Sonny Swazo. 

Q. Who's Mr. Swazo? 

A. He's the a t t o r n e y who signed o f f on the -- or was 

the main p a r t i c i p a n t i n the Agreed Compliance Order w i t h 

Mr. L a n g l i t z . 

Q. I s Mr. Swazo w i t h the OCD? 

A. Yes, he i s . 

Q. And who i s the l e t t e r to? 

A. To Mr. L a n g l i t z ' a t t o r n e y , Gary Larson. 

Q. Now, as I r e c a l l , you s a i d under Rule 40 an 

operator would have 70 days t o pay a p e n a l t y once the order 

assessed the penalty? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. I f we used the J u l y 31st, 2008, date, as the date 

the p e n a l t y i s due, t h a t being the date, the deadli n e , f o r 

completing e v e r y t h i n g , i s the p e n a l t y payment over 70 days l a t e 

now? 

A. I t would be, yes. 

Q. I f we used the August 15th date, the date of the 

l e t t e r i n f o r m i n g Mr. L a n g l i t z t h a t we considered the p e n a l t y 

due, w i l l he h i t t h a t 70-day deadline i n about ten days? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I'm not going t o make you do math on the stand. 

That's why I'm suggesting these numbers. 

A. That's good. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th S t r e e t , NW, Suite 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

83 

Q. At any p o i n t i n t h i s process -- w e l l , l e t me back 

up. 

Has Mr. L a n g l i t z done anything t o challenge the 

i m p o s i t i o n o f the penalty? 

A. No. 

Q. And have any payments been made on t h a t $28,000? 

A. No. 

Q. At any p o i n t i n t h i s process, was Mr. L a n g l i t z 

made aware of the consequences of being i n v i o l a t i o n of 

Rule 40? 

A. Yes, d u r i n g the o r i g i n a l admin conference back i n 

January. 

Q. What was t o l d t o Mr. L a n g l i t z ? 

A. We explained t o him t h a t the w e l l s would be 

i n a c t i v e , t h a t t h e r e was a Rule 40. He made i t c l e a r t o us 

t h a t he hadn't read the r u l e s on 701, and we t o l d him he needed 

to be more aware of the r u l e , s p e c i f i c a l l y the Rule 40 issues. 

So i t ' s been a w h i l e . 

Q. Okay. So we have two Rule 40 issues: We have 

the i n a c t i v e w e l l s and the p e n a l t i e s . How could Mr. L a n g l i t z 

come i n t o compliance on those two issues? 

A. By f i r s t paying the $28,000 p e n a l t y and e n t e r i n g 

i n t o an Agreed Compliance Order on those f i v e i n a c t i v e w e l l s t o 

b r i n g them i n t o compliance w i t h t h a t r u l e . 

Q. I f he was able t o -- we heard testimony today 
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t h a t two of them are e i t h e r r e t u r n e d t o p r o d u c t i o n or about t o 

be r e t u r n e d t o p r o d u c t i o n , and another one needs some work. I f 

he were able t o b r i n g a t l e a s t three of those w e l l s i n t o 

compliance, would he be i n compliance w i t h Rule 40 w i t h o u t 

having t o have an Agreed Compliance Order? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And j u s t out of c u r i o s i t y , i f we entered 

i n t o an Agreed Compliance Order today on the i n a c t i v e w e l l s , 

would he s t i l l be out of compliance w i t h Rule 40 on the 

p e n a l t i e s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So the Examiners s t i l l would not be able t o issue 

t h a t permit under 701? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

MS. MACQUESTEN: Okay. I have no more questions. I 

would move f o r the admission of OCD E x h i b i t s A through G. 

MR. BROOKS: Any o b j e c t i o n ? , 

MR. LARSON: No o b j e c t i o n . 

MR. BROOKS: OCD E x h i b i t s A through G are admitted. 

[Respondent's E x h i b i t s A through G admitted i n t o 

evidence.] 

MR. BROOKS: Cross-examination? 

MR. LARSON: Thank you, Mr. Hearing Examiner. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. LARSON: 
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Q. Just t o f o l l o w up on Ms. MacQuesten's question: 

Would you be w i l l i n g t o enter i n t o an i n a c t i v e w e l l Agreed 

Compliance Order w i t h Mr. L a n g l i t z ? 

A. Sure. 

Q. Do you have any reason t o d i s p u t e Mr. L a n g l i t z ' 

testimony t h a t he d i d not know t h a t he had t o go t o a formal 

hearing on h i s a p p l i c a t i o n u n t i l a f t e r the compliance deadline 

was extended? 

A. I have no doubt t h a t he b e l i e v e s t h a t was t r u e . 

One of the t h i n g s t h a t I d i d express t o him a t the admin 

conference was t h a t he needed t o t a l k t o W i l l Jones about i t 

and make sure t h a t e v e r y t h i n g t h a t he needed t o get done i n 

order f o r t h a t t o happen, he understood i t , and i f he d i d n ' t , 

he needed t o continued t o ma i n t a i n contact e i t h e r w i t h the 

d i s t r i c t o f f i c e or w i t h us i n Santa Fe t o avoid any f u r t h e r 

problems. 

Q. But you have no basis t o say t h a t he had 

knowledge t h a t he had t o go t o hearing p r i o r t o J u l y 16th? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. And would you agree t h a t he cannot come 

i n t o compliance w i t h h i s o b l i g a t i o n s under ACO 225 u n t i l he 

gets an order a u t h o r i z i n g him t o i n j e c t i n t o those wells? 

A. Yes. That's why we gave him the a d d i t i o n a l time 

t o get a l l these done. We knew t h a t the process t o get 

a u t h o r i t y t o r e i n j e c t was going t o take some time, and we f e l t 
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t h a t d i s c u s s i n g i t back i n January would have given him p l e n t y 

of time t o come and f i n d out e x a c t l y what he was going t o need 

and how long t h a t was going t o take. 

Q. But a t t h i s p o i n t , would you agree he's k i n d of 

i n a Catch-22 because i f h i s a p p l i c a t i o n i s denied, then he 

can't come i n t o compliance w i t h AGO 225? 

A. Yeah, t o some degree. I t could have been avoided 

i f he would have acted on i t sooner, I b e l i e v e . 

Q. How could i t have been avoided? 

A. He could have go t t e n the w e l l s back i n t o 

o p e r a t i o n at t h a t time and requested from the D i v i s i o n 

a u t h o r i t y t o t e s t the w e l l s t o get them back i n t o i n j e c t i o n t o 

t e s t them, and then go ahead and shut them back i n u n t i l the 

paperwork was put through. 

Q. And how would he have done t h a t w i t h o u t going t o 

hearing? 

A. Well, a t the time, I don't t h i n k t h a t was much of 

an issue. That was one of the reasons we asked him t o go ahead 

and discuss i t w i t h W i l l Jones. There was a p o s s i b i l i t y t h a t 

he could have done i t a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y w i t h o u t a he a r i n g . 

Q. Didn't he attempt t o do i t a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y ? 

A. I b e l i e v e he d i d . 

Q. And Mr. Jones then s a i d i t had t o go t o hearing? 

A. A f t e r he reviewed what paperwork was o r i g i n a l l y 

submitted by Mr. L a n g l i t z , yes. 
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Q. Okay. And my l a s t q u e s t i o n , I ' l l r e f e r you t o 

D i v i s i o n E x h i b i t D, which i s ACO 225? 

A. Okay. 

Q. I s the r e any mechanism i n t h a t Agreed Compliance 

Order f o r Mr. L a n g l i t z t o challenge the $28,000 p e n a l t y t h a t 

remains unpaid? 

A. No, not i n t h i s agreement. 

MR. LARSON: Thank you. 

MR. BROOKS: Mr. Ezeanyim? 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. EZEANYIM: 

Q. I j u s t wanted t o get some c l a r i f i c a t i o n a l i t t l e 

b i t . There i s a p e n a l t y f o r $43,000, r i g h t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And has he p a i d a 15,000? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did he pay i t on time or l a t e ? 

A. He asked f o r an extension, which we granted and 

then he p a i d i t on time. 

Q. He paid . Okay, I thought the AGO says i f you pay 

$15,000 by a c e r t a i n date, then the 28,000 w i l l be waived. 

A. No. What the Agreed Compliance Order says i s we 

are w i l l i n g t o waive 28,000 of i t i f you meet these other 

c o n d i t i o n s . The 15,000 was s t i l l due no matter what? 

Q. Okay. But he d i d n ' t meet a l l the other 
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co n d i t i o n s ? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. I j u s t wanted t o c l a r i f y t h a t . Then, 

coming back t o what your counsel s a i d about i s s u i n g an order 

here. 

Let's assume t h a t he comes back and gets an Agreed 

Compliance Order, however l a t e i t might be, i s i t p o s s i b l e t h a t 

the a p p l i c a t i o n i s approved, would t h a t s a t i s f y you because he 

has come i n t o compliance w i t h a l l those f i v e w e l l s so t h a t i f 

t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n could be approved, then we can go ahead and 

approve i t ? Because, you know, i f he hasn't complied, we w i l l 

s t i l l approve the a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. No. We would be s a t i s f i e d , i f I can get t h i s 

r i g h t , as long as he's i n compliance w i t h the i n a c t i v e w e l l 

r u l e p r i o r t o you making a d e c i s i o n on t h i s , and he i s also i n 

compliance w i t h t h a t p a r t of Rule 40 where he owes a p e n a l t y --

and I could see us going w i t h the August 15th date. So he 

s t i l l has another ten days or so -- whatever t h a t time frame 

may be -- i n order t o pay the p e n a l t y . He would no longer be 

i n v i o l a t i o n of Rule 40 on e i t h e r count; t h e r e f o r e , i t wouldn't 

matter i n terms o f what you decide on the a p p l i c a t i o n . I t 

could be approved. 

Q. Okay. So by coming i n t o compliance would 

c o n s t i t u t e coming t o you and g e t t i n g an Agreed Compliance 

Order? 
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A. And paying the p e n a l t y . 

Q. And paying the p e n a l t y . So a t t h a t p o i n t , we 

would be f r e e t o evaluate the a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. I j u s t wanted t o -- okay. 

MR.. EZEANYIM: That's a l l I have. 

MR,. BROOKS: Mr. Warnell? 

MR,. WARNELL: I'm not sure i f I have a question or 

not. Let me throw you out my thoughts, Mr. Sanchez, and see i f 

t h e r e i s a que s t i o n i n t h e r e . 

On the i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t i n your e x h i b i t s , t h e r e i s 

we l l s 1, 5, 7, 10 and 14. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. WARNELL: On the ACO, the r e are s i x w e l l s . 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. WARNELL: 2, 4, 6, 7, 8 and 12. 

THS WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. WARNELL: So there's one w e l l i n those l i s t s t h a t 

are common, and t h a t i s Well 7. So i f I add a l l those up, we 

have ten w e l l s t h a t are problem wells? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. Only f i v e of those w e l l s are 

considered i n a c t i v e . The other w e l l s , the other s i x from the 

o r i g i n a l case, i t was a d i f f e r e n t v i o l a t i o n t h a t we were going 

a f t e r , not them being i n a c t i v e . 

MR. WARNELL: Thank you. 
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MR. BROOKS: Are you through? 

MR.. WARNELL: Yes. 

MR,. BROOKS: I want t o c l a r i f y where we are here. 

There are f i v e w e l l s i n a c t i v e , r i g h t ? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

MR. BROOKS: And I understand the testimony, only one 

of those f i v e w e l l s i s p a r t of t h i s i n j e c t i o n a p p l i c a t i o n . 

THE WITNESS: That's r i g h t . 

MR. BROOKS: That's the No. 7. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

MR. BROOKS: I f Mr. L a n g l i t z ' testimony i s t r u e , and 

he's going t o p l u g the No. 1 -- I guess not t r u e or f a l s e 

whether he's going t o or not, but he s a i d he was going t o -- i f 

he does, and he's r i g h t about the -- i f he's t r u t h f u l l y 

t e s t i f i e d t h a t the No. 5 and No. 14 are back on p r o d u c t i o n , 

once t h a t i s processed through the m a i l , then he would only 

have two i n a c t i v e w e l l , r i g h t ? 

THE WITNESS: That's r i g h t . 

MR. BROOKS: So he would no longer be out of 

compliance Rule 40 except w i t h regard t o the p e n a l t y . 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. BROOKS: So i f he p a i d the p e n a l t y , then we could 

go ahead and issue the order so he can do h i s MITs and then get 

the i n j e c t i o n w e l l s back i n t o i n j e c t i o n ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 
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MR. BROOKS: Okay. Anything f u r t h e r from counsel? 

MS. MACQUESTEN: No f u r t h e r questions of Mr. Sanchez. 

MR. LARSON: No more questions. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. The witness may stand down. I 

want t o c l a r i f y , because we have so many f o l l o w - u p items, I'm 

going t o continue t h i s case and ask t h a t we be back here -- i s 

the r e a problem w i t h October 30 or the next Examiner Hearing. 

Can we get the s t u f f by then? 

MR. LARSON: Okay. 

MR. EZEANYIM: And do you know what you're supposed 

t o get? 

MR. BROOKS: That's what I was going t o go over and 

you can f i l l i n and i f I m i s s t a t e , Mr. Ezeanyim. 

For me, the one t h i n g t h a t I had requested was t h a t 

we have a breakdown of who -- what would be nice would be a 

ch a r t t h a t would show on the map who operates each one of the 

adjacent leases. 

And also I t h i n k t h a t we need t o get a c t u a l graphic 

p r e s e n t a t i o n s of t h i s area of review, because you can't r e a l l y 

see what t r a c k s are i n i t by t h i s . I t ' s j u s t s o r t of a 

freehand drawing of a c i r c l e around. What we need t o get i s a 

land map and have somebody take a compass and draw t h a t area of 

review i n so we know what we're r e a l l y l o o k i n g a t . 

And then we need the s t e p - r a t e t e s t . And we need a 

spreadsheet on the area of review w e l l s . I b e l i e v e the C-108 
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i n s t r u c t i o n s t e l l you how t o do the spreadsheet. I want t o be 

sure, because, you know, i f you review the C-108 i n s t r u c t i o n s 

and f o l l o w those, t h a t would be what we need i n the 

spreadsheet. 

MR. LARSON: Excuse me. That was the w e l l s i n the 

area of review? 

MR. BROOKS: A l l the w e l l s i n the area of review. 

MR. EZEANYIM: A l l 2 9 of them. 

MR. BROOKS: Regardless of t h e i r s t a t u s -- they need 

to show the s t a t u s , but show also a l l the i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t the 

C-108 i n s t r u c t i o n s c a l l f o r . 

And then we need a water a n a l y s i s on the i n j e c t i o n 

water, which would be the -- of course, the Carlsbad water i s 

freshwater, but we need water a n a l y s i s on the produced water 

from the u n i t . 

Anything else? 

MR. EZEANYIM: No, not h i n g . 

MR. KINCAID: May I make a comment? 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. Yes, s i r . 

MR. KINCAID: The companies t h a t do these s t e p - r a t e 

t e s t s are very f a r behind on being able t o do these t e s t s , so 

we'd have t o f i n d out i f somebody could f i t him i n before t h i s 

October 30th. 

MR. BROOKS: Yeah. Well, I t h i n k -- probably i f we 

can get a l l the r e s t o f the s t u f f back October 30th, I t h i n k 
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I ' l l go ahead and set i t and you can supplement w i t h t h a t . 

We'll l e t you supplement t h a t a f t e r w a r d s i f you've been unable 

to get the s t e p - r a t e t e s t performed by t h a t time. I t h i n k t h a t 

would be the best way t o handle i t . 

Now, I would make one f u r t h e r comment. I b e l i e v e 

i t ' s p r e t t y obvious t h a t Mr. L a n g l i t z i s going t o have t o pay 

t h i s p e n a l t y or else he's going t o have t o f i l e a h e a r i n g 

a p p l i c a t i o n and get some k i n d of review o f t h a t . I suppose 

there's no r e a l procedure p r o v i d e d f o r r e v i e w i n g i t , but you 

can ask f o r anything i n a hea r i n g a p p l i c a t i o n , and you d i d n ' t 

ask f o r t h a t a t t h i s time. 

We're not going t o be able t o issue any k i n d o f an 

order u n t i l t h a t p e n a l t y i s p a i d , or u n t i l the D i v i s i o n issues 

some s o r t of order saying he doesn't have t o do i t . So t h a t ' s 

something you need t o take i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

I'm going t o -- w i t h t h a t , i f there's n o t h i n g 

f u r t h e r , we w i l l continue Case No. 14190 t o October the 30th. 

I would o r d i n a r i l y take a ten-minute break a t t h i s 

time, but I want t o take a lunch break at 11:45, and there's 

not going t o be time enough a f t e r the break t o get anything 

done, so we w i l l stand i n recess u n t i l 1:15. 

MS. MACQUESTEN: When w i l l we hear the other case? 

MR. BROOKS: Well, we're going t o have t o take 

t h i s -- we have another case, so since we put the other one o f f 

u n t i l 1:15, when we come back at 1:15, w e ' l l do Case No. 14129 
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f i r s t , and then we w i l l conclude w i t h Case No. 14186, because 

14129 w i l l be much s h o r t e r , and 14186 w i l l be longer. 

Okay. We'll stand i n recess u n t i l 1:15. 

* * * 

i £® hereby certify thai (he foregoing H 
a compiele record of the proceedings in 
tha Examiner hearing of Case No. iiLUL' 
heard by me on lO Z^^Z 

j Q ^ W K - W r t ^ Examiner 
Oil Conservation Division 
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